\\SD

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

KRAFT HEINZ FOODS COMPANY

PROJECT NO.: 31401451.000 DATE: JULY 2018

WSP 6 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, SUITE 109 FARMINGTON, CT 060321

PHONE: +1 860-678-0404 FAX: +1 860-678-0606 WSP.COM

wsp

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXEC	UTIVE SUMMARY	1
1	INTRODUCTION	3
2	GROUNDWATER RECOVERY AND TREATMENT	4
2.1	FSP&T Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Activities	4
2.2	FSP&T System Water-Quality Data	5
2.3	FSP&T System Air-Quality Data	5
2.4	Recovery Well and Focused Recovery Well Performance	5
2.5	Recovery Well Rehabilitation and Redevelopment	6
2.5.1	RW-2 Rehabilitation	7
2.5.2	FRW Redevelopment	8
2.6	Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring	9
3	HAZARDOUS WASTE	10
4	CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS	11

vsp

TABLES

- 1 FSP&T Influent PCE Concentrations and Cumulative VOCs Recovered
- 2 Effluent Water Quality Results for the FSP&T System
- 3 Summary of Vapor-Phase Carbon Unit Operating Data
- 4 Carbon Unit System Air Quality Results
- 5 Recovery Well Construction Details
- 6 2016 And 2017 Volume Pumped and Average Flow Rate of Groundwater from Recovery Wells and Focused Recovery Wells
- 7 2016 And 2017 Recovery Well 2 Water Quality Results FSP&T System
- 8 Recovery Well FRW-1 VOC Concentrations, Micrograms Per Liter
- 9 Recovery Well FRW-2 VOC Concentrations, Micrograms Per Liter
- 10 Recovery Well FRW-3 VOC Concentrations, Micrograms Per Liter
- 11 Recovery Well FRW-4 VOC Concentrations, Micrograms Per Liter
- 12 Monitor Well Construction Details

GRAPHS

- 1 Cumulative VOC Recovery By Groundwater Systems Vs. Time
- 2 FSP&T Total VOC Effluent Vapor Concentrations And Emissions For 2017
- 3 FSP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For RW-2 For 2016 And 2017
- 4 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-1 For 2017
- 5 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-1 For 2007 Through 2017
- 6 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-2 For 2017
- 7 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-2 For 2007 Through 2017
- 8 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-3 For 2017
- 9 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-3 For 2007 Through 2017
- 10 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-4 For 2017
- 11 FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations For FRW-4 For 2007 Through 2017

wsp

FIGURES

- 1 Area Map
- 2 Site Map

APPENDICES

A. 2017 Hazardous Waste Manifests

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On behalf of Kraft Heinz Foods Company (Kraft Heinz), as successor to Kraft Foods Group, Inc., WSP USA (WSP) (formerly LBG Hydrogeologic & Engineering Services, P.C. (LBGHES)) has prepared the 2017 Annual Summary Report for the Former Rowe Industries Superfund Site (Site) located at 1668 Sag Harbor Turnpike in Sag Harbor, New York. A groundwater recovery and treatment system operated at the Site during 2017. Originally, groundwater recovery and treatment consisted of two separate systems: the FSP&T system, comprising nine recovery wells (RW-1 through RW-9) and a packed-bed air stripper, was installed to cleanup the contaminants of concern (COCs) in the groundwater downgradient of the former drum storage area (FDSA); the FP&T system, comprising four recovery wells (FRW-1 through 4) and activated carbon treatment, was installed to contain COCs in the FDSA. Recovery wells RW-1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 were shut down between 2005 and 2014 because applicable or relevant and appropriate requirements (ARARs) had been achieved in the groundwater around these wells for least three consecutive years. Therefore, groundwater recovery and treatment during 2017 consisted of groundwater recovery from five wells (FRW-1, 2, 3, 4 and RW-2) and treatment in the FSP&T packedbed air stripper. RW-2 has achieved ARARs for at least six consecutive years but remains in operation as a protective measure in the event COCs, primarily tetrachloroethylene (PCE), migrate beyond the FDSA. The following conclusions and recommendations are based on groundwater recovery and treatment system performance and groundwater monitoring conducted in 2017.

- 1. The SPDES discharge quality criteria for VOCs were not exceeded in any discharge samples in 2017. Furthermore, discharge quality criteria were below laboratory reporting limits in 2017. The NYSDEC renewed the SPDES discharge permit on May 6, 2016. The duration of the permit is five years and the allowable pH range per the permit is 6.5 to 8.5.
- 2. During 2017, the modified FSP&T system operated an average of 79.4% of the time. The total mass recovered from January 3, 2017 to January 3, 2018, was approximately 0.7 lb. A total of 232.6 lbs of VOCs has been recovered by groundwater extraction and treatment since startup of the FP&T system in November 2000. The total VOCs recovered by the FP&T system prior to connecting to the FSP&T system (i.e. from November 2000 to September 2008) was approximately 3.5 lbs, and the total VOCs recovered by the FSP&T (including FRWs from September 2008- present) was approximately 229.1 lbs.
- 3. As shown on the groundwater elevation contour maps provided in the 2017 semiannual/annual groundwater quality update reports, from which the capture zones of the recovery wells are defined, RW-2 and FRW-1, 2, 3 and 4 provide containment for the remaining area of groundwater with COC concentrations exceeding ARARs.
- 4. The maximum allowable vapor emissions from the FSP&T system of 0.022 lbs/hr were not exceeded in 2017. Vapor emissions, averaging 0.00035 lbs/hr, remain well below the maximum allowable vapor emissions limit. Airflow through the air-stripper tower in 2017 ranged from approximately 1,975 scfm to 2,950 scfm and was adequate to treat the water by stripping the COCs from the influent water.
- 5. The accumulation of biofouling and iron bacteria encrustation in the components of the remediation system is caused by normal system operation. The air-stripper tower packing material and the tower sump was inspected periodically for biofouling and iron bacteria encrustation, and backwashed and/or cleaned as needed.
- 6. Recovery well rehabilitation to improve well performance was successfully completed in April 2017 for recovery well RW-2 based on an increase in specific capacity of the well, an increase in the pumping rate and a reduction in the percent motor speed for the target flow

setting after rehabilitation of the well. Annual well rehabilitation will likely be necessary for RW-2 as long as the well operates. Therefore, well rehabilitation with UnicidTM is scheduled in 2018 for RW-2.

7. Based on discussions with regulators during the EPA 5-year review inspection conducted in October 2017, supplemental remedial actions will be evaluated to treat the COCs remaining in the FDSA.

1 INTRODUCTION

On behalf of Kraft Heinz Foods Company (Kraft Heinz), as successor to Kraft Foods Group, Inc., WSP USA (WSP) (formerly LBG Hydrogeologic & Engineering Services, P.C. (LBGHES)) has prepared the 2017 Annual Summary Report for the former Rowe Industries Superfund Site (Site) located at 1668 Sag Harbor Turnpike in Sag Harbor, Suffolk County, New York. The report covers work completed in 2017 prior to WSP USA acquiring LBGHES. An Area Map and Site Map are provided as Figures 1 and 2, respectively.

The purpose of this report is to present a performance summary of the groundwater recovery and treatment system (Section II). A summary of the waste generated for the Site is included in Section III. The conclusions and recommendations for future actions at the Site are included in Section IV.

2 GROUNDWATER RECOVERY AND TREATMENT

This section of the report provides a summary of the performance of the FSP&T system with respect to operation and maintenance (O&M) activities, system water-quality data, system air quality data, recovery well performance information, recovery well rehabilitation work and groundwater quality data. The 2017 FSP&T system consists of 5 active recovery wells (RW-2, FRW-1, FRW-2, FRW-3 and FRW-4) and a packed-bed air stripper and ancillary piping and equipment.

In 2017, a total of 13,178,655 gallons of groundwater was recovered and treated through the FSP&T system from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017. The systems operated for 79.4% of the time during 2017, which equates to a total of 290 days out of a possible 365 days. A total of 0.7 pounds of dissolved volatile organic compounds (VOCs) was recovered by the FSP&T system from January 3, 2017 to January 3, 2018. Approximately 229.1 pounds of VOCs have been recovered since the startup of the FSP&T system in December 2002. Table 1 and Graph 1 show influent PCE concentrations and total VOCs recovered by the FSP&T system from November 26, 2002 to January 3, 2018.

2.1 FSP&T OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M) ACTIVITIES

The FSP&T system operated nearly continuously this year with most of the down time resulting from malfunctioning equipment, maintenance events and power/communication failures. Excluding recovery well rehabilitation for RW-2 and the FRWs, which are discussed separately in Sections II.E.1 and II.E.2 of this report, respectively, the significant maintenance and repair events that occurred in 2017 included: a) annual FSP&T and FP&T system cleanout and maintenance; b) repairs and maintenance of the FSP&T system influent and effluent transfer pumps; c) replacement of air stripper blower belts; d) replacement of malfunctioning FRW pressure transducers, pressure transducer display and pumps; e) replacement of the malfunctioning FP&T system transfer pump; f) replacement of broken FRW flow meter fittings; and g) maintenance of the recharge basins. The flow meter fittings broke in May and December 2017 and resulted in two small releases of water from the FRW pipes to the ground located in back of the trailer housing the FRW collection header. The released water did not flow to any paved surfaces, catch basins or surface waters. In both cases, the mass of PCE discharged to the ground was much less than one gram and considered to be a de-minimus release of contaminants. Further details about these two releases are provided in the May and December 2017 monthly status memoranda. The remaining routine maintenance activities and details of significant maintenance events were summarized in the 2017 monthly project status memoranda.

The packing material in the air-stripper tower was visually inspected during the annual maintenance event (April 2017). The drip trays were rinsed to remove accumulated iron bacteria. The packing material has settled approximately one to two feet since initial system startup. However, the packing material near the top of the tower appeared to be in good condition with only minor signs of iron bacteria deposition in the area where the water predominantly flows.

2.2 FSP&T SYSTEM WATER-QUALITY DATA

The analytical results of all monthly effluent water-quality sampling events for the FSP&T system in 2017 have been below the recommended state pollutant discharge elimination system (SPDES) Equivalent Effluent Criteria and are summarized in Table 2. The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) renewed the SPDES Permit for the Site on May 6, 2016. The duration of the SPDES permit is five years and the permit will be renewed in 2021.

2.3 FSP&T SYSTEM AIR-QUALITY DATA

Vapor-phase carbon is used to remove VOCs from the effluent air of the air stripper in the FSP&T system. The monthly VOC vapor emission rates ranged from 0.00006 lbs/hr (October 4, 2017) to 0.00101 lbs/hr (January 17, 2018), which is below the allowable VOC emission rate of 0.022 lbs/hr.

Table 3 presents a summary of the vapor-phase carbon operating data for 2017. Air flow was measured and air samples were analyzed to determine quarterly VOC air emissions during 2017. Air samples are collected during the months of January, April, July and October. The higher than normal VOC emissions result shown in January 2018 for Table 3 is caused by slightly higher than normal non-COC VOC concentrations measured in the vapor stream and the slightly elevated air flow rate that month.

The 2017 annual average airflow through the air stripper tower and the carbon units was 2,657 standard cubic feet per minute (scfm). The total VOC vapor emissions from the effluent stack from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 were 1.94 pounds. VOC vapor concentrations (mg/m³) and VOC vapor emissions (lbs/hr) for 2017 are summarized in Table 4 and illustrated in Graph 2.

Based on the influent and effluent vapor data, the vapor-phase portion of the remediation system is functioning properly. The VOC concentrations in the vapor are believed to be within normal variability for vapor emissions but will continue to be monitored to determine if there is an increasing trend. If post-carbon VOC concentrations continue to increase, then a carbon changeout will be considered.

2.4 RECOVERY WELL AND FOCUSED RECOVERY WELL PERFORMANCE

Table 5 presents a summary of the construction details of recovery wells RW-1 through RW-9 and FRW-1 through FRW-4. The table summarizes the top of casing elevations, well diameters, total depth, screen and casing settings and the materials used in the well construction.

Table 6 presents a summary of the volume of water pumped from RW-2 and the four FRWs in 2016 and 2017, and the total volume treated by the FSP&T system. The discrepancy between the total effluent flow for 2017, as measured by the FSP&T system effluent flow meter, and the individual well flow meters is small (less than 5%) and within the margin of error for the flow meters. The increase in the volume of water pumped through the FSP&T system between 2016 and 2017 is attributed primarily to the increase in the system-wide operational time from 74.3% to 79.4%.

Recovery Wells: All RWs with the exception of RW 2 (remains operational to provide a protective measure to capture COCs in the event they migrate beyond the FDSA) have been shut down with EPA and NYDEC approval. The PCE, TCA, TCE and cis DCE concentrations have been below the ARAR of 5 μ g/l in groundwater samples collected from all the RW's (RW-1 through RW-9) for a minimum of 7 years. As of September 2, 2016, the EPA approved the discontinuation of groundwater

quality sampling from RW-1, RW-5, RW-7, RW-8 and RW-9, and the reduced sampling frequency for RW-3, RW-4 and RW-6 to annual. RW-2 continues to be sampled monthly.

Table 7 presents a summary of the groundwater quality results from monthly sampling of RW-2 for 2016 and 2017. Graph 3 shows a time series plot of PCE, TCE, TCA and cis-DCE for RW-2 for 2016 and 2017. All VOC concentrations in the groundwater samples collected from RW-2 continue to be below the ARARs. The average flow rate from RW-2 during 2017 was calculated at 26 gpm. The average flow rate is slightly lower than the target flow rate because of a decreased pumping rate during the first quarter of 2017 due to iron fouling and pump wear. Following the April annual maintenance event, the target pumping of 27 gpm rate for RW-2 was able to be re-established.

<u>Focused Recovery Wells (FRW-1 to FRW-4)</u>: COC concentrations (primarily PCE) in the groundwater collected from the FRWs continue to persist above ARARs. Tables 8 through 11 present a summary of the groundwater quality results from monthly sampling of FRW-1, FRW-2, FRW-3, and FRW-4 for 2016 and 2017, respectively. Graphs 4 through 11 show the time series plots for PCE, TCE, TCA and cis-DCE for groundwater samples collected from FRW-1, 2, 3 and 4. Blue shaded areas on the graphs show times when the FRWs were not operating. Two graphs are presented for each FRW; the first set (graphs 4, 6, 8, 10) summarizes COC concentrations for 2017 and the second set (graphs 5, 7, 9, 11) summarizes the historical COC concentrations for the past ten years. Concentrations in the monthly sampling from the FRWs follow a seasonal trend of higher concentrations in the winter/spring and lower concentrations in the summer/fall. Winer/spring periods are associated with a higher water table and summer/fall are associated with a lower water table; the water table swing is approximately 3-5 feet based on historic monitoring. The observed trend is likely due to increased desorption of COCs in soil in the smear zone during higher water periods in the winter/spring and reduced desorption when water levels lower below the smear zone in the summer/fall. A brief summary of the flow rate, performance and evaluation of each FRW is provided below:

The flow rates for the focused recovery wells from 2016 and 2017 are provided in Table 6. Iron fouling impacted operation of the pressure transducers and/or flow meters in FRW-1, FRW-2, and FRW-3, leading to under reporting of flow rates. Therefore, average flow rate measurements provided in Table 6 for FRW-1, FRW 2 and FRW-3 are for general reference only. Generally, flows from the individual wells for 2016 and 2017 were comparable. The larger volume of water pumped in 2017 compared to the volume pumped in 2016 is due to decreased downtime in 2017. Additionally, the high iron concentrations in the groundwater at FRW-1, 2 and 3 are likely impacting yield and recharge rates.

Mechanical well development of the FRWs was conducted in 2017 and routine maintenance of the FRW equipment was conducted during O&M visits. Refer to Section II.E.2 of this report for further details of FRW rehabilitation. Moving forward, if FRW containment performance is impacted, chemical development similar to RW-2 may be necessary to address iron fouling.

Consistent with historic data, FRW-4 had the highest yield; followed by FRW-1 and FRW-3. Due to being screened in lower permeability soils, FRW-2 has consistently had the lowest yield. Additionally, FRW-2 has the highest degree of iron fouling among the four FRWs. Iron fouling is also observed at FRW-1 and FRW-3. As discussed in the semi-annual reports, overall, the FRWs are maintaining adequate hydraulic control to minimize the migration of COCs from the FDSA.

2.5 RECOVERY WELL REHABILITATION AND REDEVELOPMENT

The results of the recovery well rehabilitation program completed in 2017 are discussed in this

section. Annual rehabilitation of RW-2 started on April 10th and finished on April 17th; however, because of malfunctions to the RW-2 pump motor, electrical components and programming, RW-2 was not restarted until May 11, 2017. The details of the maintenance activities and troubleshooting efforts were summarized in the April and May Monthly Status Memoranda. The FRW redevelopment and maintenance was completed between April 19th and 20th. The rehabilitation and redevelopment was completed in accordance with the document "*Scope of Work for 2016 Well Rehabilitation, Rowe Industries Superfund Site, Sag Harbor, New York.*" (LBG, April 2017). The purpose of the rehabilitation program is to address the historically documented biofouling and iron bacteria encrustation problems and to improve and/or sustain the yield of the recovery wells.

2.5.1 RW-2 REHABILITATION

Recovery well RW-2 was rehabilitated using UnicidTM Granular Acid (Acid) and Catalyst, and mechanical processes of brushing the well screens and surging the wells with a set of snug fitting nylon brushes that double as surge blocks. The purpose of brushing was to remove encrustation from the screen. UnicidTM Granular Acid was used to remove the encrusted scaling that protects the bio-fouling bacteria. Catalyst was used to loosen the encrustation in the well and the surrounding aquifer. The surging action disperses the acid and Catalyst in the surrounding aquifer.

RW-2 was rehabilitated using the following procedures. The pump was removed, dismantled, the iron bacteria encrustation was cleaned from the pump, and the pump and riser pipes were soaked in a thirty percent solution of UnicidTM Granular Acid/Catalyst immersion bath for approximately 24 hours. After the acid bath, the pump and riser pipes were brushed and rinsed with potable water. After rinsing, the pump was inspected and reassembled after any necessary repairs or replacements were completed.

After the pump was removed, an initial 20-minute pumping test was conducted with a test pump, which was followed by 2 hours of physical screen cleaning with a 2-foot long, snug-fitting nylon brush. The physical screen-cleaning phase included removing biological materials and other encrustation from the well. Any materials that had accumulated in the well sump were then evacuated with a vacuum truck. By removing as much of the material as possible from the wells by mechanical means, smaller quantities of chemicals were subsequently required to rehabilitate the well.

The physical cleaning was followed by the initial introduction of UnicidTM Granular Acid and Catalyst. These products were introduced to reduce the pH to below 2; a pH unfavorable for Iron Related Bacteria (IRB), Sulfate Reducing Bacteria (SRB) and Heterotrophic Aerobic Bacteria (HAB). These bacteria were determined to exist in the wells during a previous study and were discussed in the Recovery Well Performance Evaluation (LBG, 2004). The acid and Catalyst were introduced at the top of the water column then surged into the formation with a set of snug fitting nylon brushes. The pH was monitored every two hours over the three day surging period. If the pH increased above 2, then 15 lbs of acid were introduced to adjust the pH to 2 or lower. Discontinuation of acid treatment was determined by the color and turbidity of the groundwater generated during rehabilitation work or the ability of groundwater to maintain a low pH. Following surging activities during the period of acid treatment, the recovery well was pumped to remove the residuals of the chemicals that were introduced to the well and the solid sediments that were pulled into the well due to the surging action, and until the pH increased to levels approaching background (typically a pH of approximately 5 to 6).

Following acid treatment, a post-rehabilitation aquifer pumping test was completed to evaluate the effectiveness of the rehabilitation efforts. All water generated during the rehabilitation process was stored in a ten thousand gallon temporary holding tank, where the pH of the water was neutralized. After the water was neutralized, it was transferred from the holding tank to the FSP&T system where the water was treated and discharged to the recharge basins. The sediment and sludge that settled to the bottom of the temporary holding tank was transported off site and disposed of as hazardous waste at a state-licensed

facility.

Upon removal of the riser pipe and pump, a thin coating of iron bacteria was visible on the interior and exterior of the riser pipe. An iron bacteria film and encrustation started at around 18 feet below the top of casing (btoc), which corresponds with the general depth of the water table. The amount of film and encrustation gradually increased with depth; the casing near the pump being completely encrusted in thick iron bacteria. The pump intake screen was approximately 80% encrusted with iron bacteria, the pump had signs of normal wear and tear from continuous operation. The degree of iron bacteria encrustation was comparable to the iron bacteria encrustation observed in 2016. When the pump was removed from the well, there were black burn marks on the pump motor indicating possible damage to the motor. Following well rehabilitation, a new RW-2 pump motor and associated wiring were installed on April 17, 2017; however, because of the previously discussed malfunctions, RW-2 was not restarted until May 11, 2017.

During the rehabilitation of RW-2, a total of 95 lbs of UnicidTM Granular Acid and five gallons of Catalyst were used. The rehabilitation process included three pH adjustments. The measured prerehabilitation pH was 6.0; this background pH is higher than the historically measured pH of 5.0-5.5. No odors were detected during the acid treatment. A groundwater sample was collected in a clear glass jar to observe the color and turbidity. Very slight foaming was observed on the groundwater sample collected a half hour following the initial acid addition; the foaming dissipated quickly and was not observed during the additional acid adjustment. At the start of rehabilitation, the water was observed to have a bright yellow-green color and was very turbid; as rehabilitation progressed over three days of surging, the water color changed to a light yellow-green with lower turbidity. The turbidity varied during the surging (less turbid first thing in the morning and increased turbidity with surging during the day); however, overall turbidity decreased with each day of surging. The yellow color/tint of the groundwater suggests the presence of iron while the green color/tint of the groundwater suggests the presence of sulfates. Approximately 15,000 gallons of water were removed from RW-2 as part of the well rehabilitation activities.

During the post-rehabilitation video log, the groundwater was clearer than that observed for pretreatment conditions and the well screen looked clean. The pre-rehabilitation specific capacity was 1.9 gpm/ft (at 27 gpm) and the post-rehabilitation specific capacity was 3.1 gpm/ft (at 27 gpm); an increase of 1.2 gpm/ft. These values are consistent with the historically documented results following rehabilitation of RW 2. The 27 gpm pumping rate was chosen for this evaluation because it is the target flow rate and normal operating condition for RW-2 and to generate comparable data to previous well rehabilitation activities and the downloaded monthly data for specific capacity monitoring.

The pre- and post-rehabilitation specific capacity values in 2017 suggest that some of the transmitting capability of the well screen, gravel pack and surrounding formation have been restored. Well rehabilitation at RW-2 should be continued annually as long as RW 2 remains in operation.

2.5.2 FRW REDEVELOPMENT

The FRW redevelopment and maintenance activities consisted of the following steps: a) remove, inspect and clean the pumps and pressure transducers from each well; b) alternate mechanical brushing and surging of the well screen; and c) pump and purge loosened material and groundwater. Each FRW was brushed, surged and purged for approximately four hours until the turbidity in the groundwater stabilized based on a visual assessment of the purge water. Pre- and post-rehabilitation pumping tests and video inspections are not completed at the FRWs because the low yield and slow recharge rates do not allow for continuous pumping; and the high turbidity in the water column impedes video inspection.

Burn marks (evidence of overheating and imminent failure) were observed on the FRW-1 pump; therefore, following redevelopment of the well the pump was replaced. Following the redevelopment, the

FRW effluent header flow meter was not working, and troubleshooting determined that a loose wire was the cause of the problem. The wire was fixed and the operation of the flow meter was restored.

2.6 SEMI-ANNUAL GROUNDWATER MONITORING

Semi-annual and/or annual groundwater samples were collected and analyzed from recovery wells and select monitor wells in March and September 2017. Tables 5 and 12 present a summary of the construction details and dates of construction of the recovery and monitor wells, respectively. The semi-annual and annual groundwater monitoring for 2017 continues to indicate that COC concentrations are below applicable ARARs and show no evidence of rebound occurring in the former plume area downgradient of the FDSA. The operation of the FP&T system provides adequate hydraulic control to prevent nearly all of the COCs from migrating beyond the FDSA. However, COC concentrations in the groundwater continue to persist above ARARs in the FDSA. A detailed groundwater monitoring assessment and accompanying laboratory reports for the March and September 2017 sampling events were provided with the March and September Semi-Annual Groundwater Quality Updates issued on September 7, 2017 and February 28, 2018, respectively.

Hydrogeological information including water-level data, capture zone data and plume evaluations were provided in the March and September 2017 Semi-Annual Groundwater Quality Updates issued on September 7, 2017 and February 28, 2018, respectively. As noted in Section 2.4, the capture zones indicate that the FRWs provide sufficient hydraulic capture.

3 HAZARDOUS WASTE

Hazardous waste generated at the Site in 2017 included the following items, along with their associated weights or volumes.

- Wastewater, sediment and sludge generated by well redevelopment and cleaning pipes 1,030 gallons
- Used bag filters and personal protective equipment, sample tubing 1,500 pounds

All hazardous waste was shipped offsite to licensed disposal facilities using standard hazardous waste manifest procedures. Hazardous Waste Manifests for waste generated in 2017 are included as Appendix A.

4 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The following conclusions and recommendations are based on the performance of the modified FSP&T system in 2017.

- 1. The SPDES discharge quality criteria for VOCs were not exceeded in any discharge samples in 2017. Furthermore, discharge quality criteria were below laboratory reporting limits in 2017. The NYSDEC renewed the SPDES discharge permit on May 6, 2016. The duration of the permit is five years and the allowable pH range per the permit is 6.5 to 8.5.
- 2. During 2017, the modified FSP&T system operated an average of 79.4% of the time. The total mass recovered from January 3, 2017 to January 3, 2018, was approximately 0.7 lb. A total of 232.6 lbs of VOCs has been recovered by groundwater extraction and treatment since startup of the FP&T system in November 2000. The total VOCs recovered by the FP&T system prior to connecting to the FSP&T system (i.e. from November 2000 to September 2008) was approximately 3.5 lbs, and the total VOCs recovered by the FSP&T (including FRWs from September 2008- present) was approximately 229.1 lbs.
- 3. As shown on the groundwater elevation contour maps provided in the 2017 semiannual/annual groundwater quality update reports, from which the capture zones of the recovery wells are defined, RW-2 and FRW-1, 2, 3 and 4 provide containment for the remaining area of groundwater with COC concentrations exceeding ARARs.
- 4. The maximum allowable vapor emissions from the FSP&T system of 0.022 lbs/hr were not exceeded in 2017. Vapor emissions, averaging 0.00035 lbs/hr, remain well below the maximum allowable vapor emissions limit. Airflow through the air-stripper tower in 2017 ranged from approximately 1,975 scfm to 2,950 scfm and was adequate to treat the water by stripping the COCs from the influent water.
- 5. The accumulation of biofouling and iron bacteria encrustation in the components of the remediation system is caused by normal system operation. The air-stripper tower packing material and the tower sump will continue to be inspected periodically for biofouling and iron bacteria encrustation, and backwashed and/or cleaned as needed.
- 6. Recovery well rehabilitation to improve well performance was successfully completed in April 2017 for recovery well RW-2 based on an increase in specific capacity of the well, an increase in the pumping rate and a reduction in the percent motor speed for the target flow setting after rehabilitation of the well. Annual well rehabilitation will likely be necessary for RW-2 as long as the well operates. Therefore, well rehabilitation with UnicidTM is scheduled in 2018 for RW-2.
- 7. Based on discussions with regulators during the EPA 5-year review inspection conducted in October 2017, supplemental remedial actions will be evaluated to treat the COCs remaining in the FDSA.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FSP&T Influent PCE Concentrations and Cumulative VOCs Recovered

Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)
11/26/02	110	6	9/18/03	51	77.5	5/18/04	46	126.1	1/13/05	27	153.4	9/8/05	8.8	170.8	6/14/06	22	185.0	2/22/07	12	200.1
12/19/02	58	9.6	9/23/03	52	78.6	5/27/04	43	127.4	1/20/05	27	153.7	9/15/05	20	171.5	6/21/06	20	185.8	2/28/07	10	200.4
1/2/03	64	11.6	10/1/03	66	80.5	6/2/04	37	128.6	1/26/05	17	154.1	10/6/05	12	172.2	6/28/06	0	185.8	3/7/07	7.8	200.7
1/8/03	58	13.5	10/8/03	54	81.1	6/8/04	30	131.0	2/2/05	21	155.5	10/12/05	12	172.4	7/7/06	28	186.0	3/14/07	9.6	200.8
1/9/03	63	13.9	10/17/03	48	82.2	6/14/04	23	131.7	2/8/05	23	156.2	11/16/05	22	173.1	7/13/06	20	186.4	3/22/07	8	201.2
1/15/03	57	16.0	10/22/03	45	83.4	6/25/04	38	133.6	2/16/05	22	157.2	11/21/05	10	173.4	7/20/06	5.4	186.9	3/28/07	7.2	201.6
1/23/03	53	18.4	10/30/03	54	85.3	6/30/04	55	134.2	2/24/05	23	158.2	11/28/05	14	173.8	7/31/06	12	187.0	4/3/07	9.8	201.6
2/1/03	71	22.0	11/7/03	69	87.9	7/7/04	24	134.7	3/2/05	28	159.2	12/8/05	29	174	8/8/06	13	187.6	4/10/07	5.9	202.0
2/6/03	74	23.9	11/11/03	74	89.4	7/14/04	40	136.0	3/10/05	31	160.1	12/12/05	30	174.2	8/16/06	18	187.9	4/18/07	7.9	202.2
2/20/03	83	26.7	11/18/03	37	89.9	7/21/04	43	136.7	3/17/05	32	161.1	12/21/05	21	175.4	8/24/06	13	188.0	4/26/07	8.4	202.4
3/6/03	80	29.7	11/25/03	63	91.6	7/28/04	47	137.0	3/24/05	22	161.8	12/27/05	17	175.8	8/28/06	9.5	188.7	5/1/07	0	202.4
3/12/03	80	32.1	12/10/03	54	93.1	8/4/04	41	138.2	3/30/05	29	162.4	1/4/06	20	176.9	9/5/06	0	188.7	5/10/07	5.8	202.8
3/21/03	59	34.9	12/17/03	76	94.0	8/12/04	84	140.3	4/7/05	14	162.7	1/12/06	10	177.4	9/12/06	13	189.2	5/15/07	5.9	203.1
3/28/03	45	36.5	12/23/03	59	95.8	8/17/04	37	141.2	4/13/05	32	163	1/19/06	18	177.7	9/19/06	9.4	190.5	5/23/07	5.3	203.3
4/3/03	55	38.2	12/30/03	79	98.0	8/23/04	44	142.1	4/19/05	14	163.4	1/25/06	11	178.2	9/27/06	9.5	190.7	5/30/07	6.1	203.5
4/23/03	59	44.4	1/9/04	69	99.1	9/2/04	33	143.0	4/27/05	27	163.7	2/1/06	23	178.8	10/4/06	11	191.9	6/7/07	6.3	203.7
5/3/03	69	47.4	1/14/04	61	100.8	9/8/04	34	143.2	5/2/05	20	164.4	2/8/06	16	179.6	10/10/06	6	192.7	6/13/07	6.4	203.8
5/6/03	59	48.4	1/23/04	65	102.5	9/14/04	53	144.1	5/10/05	32	165.1	2/14/06	16	180.2	10/18/06	12	193.1	6/20/07	5.6	204.0
5/13/03	110	52.1	1/29/04	35	103.4	9/22/04	28	144.6	5/16/05	14	165.8	2/22/06	16	180.3	10/26/06	7.5	193.8	6/25/07	4.5	204.1
5/30/03	71	55.0	2/5/04	54	106.4	10/1/04	35	145.4	5/26/05	14	166.1	2/28/06	17	180.6	11/1/06	9	194.9	7/5/07	6.4	204.1
6/5/03	29	56.0	2/11/04	61	108.7	10/7/04	27	145.9	6/2/05	7.7	166.1	3/7/06	13	181.3	11/8/06	8.8	195.1	7/13/07	6.6	204.2
6/11/03	50	56.9	2/19/04	30	109.3	10/13/04	27	146.4	6/10/05	9.2	166.1	3/14/06	14	181.7	11/15/06	7.8	195.9	7/18/07	4.2	204.4
6/19/03	50	58.6	2/25/04	50	111.0	10/21/04	27	147.1	6/15/05	19	166.2	3/22/06	16	182.2	11/29/06	0	195.9	7/25/07	4.7	204.6
6/23/03	54	59.4	3/3/04	45	112.8	10/27/04	28	147.2	6/24/05	12	166.7	3/29/06	12	182.3	12/7/06	14	196.2	7/31/07	3.6	204.7
6/30/03	56	60.7	3/8/04	46	113.7	11/3/04	22	147.7	6/30/05	20	167.1	4/6/06	13	182.5	12/13/06	12	197.0	8/8/07	3.6	204.8
7/11/03	56	62.4	3/18/04	23	115.0	11/9/04	35	148.4	7/7/05	27	167.8	4/12/06	18	182.7	12/20/06	6.1	197.6	8/16/07	4.3	205.1
7/14/03	31	62.9	3/22/04	32	115.2	11/16/04	27	148.7	7/14/05	12	168.2	4/19/06	17	182.8	12/27/06	2.9	197.7	8/23/07	4.1	205.2
7/23/03	55	65.2	3/30/04	28	116.7	11/23/04	26	149.1	7/19/05	14	168.8	4/25/06	17	183.3	1/3/07	0	197.9	8/29/07	3.6	205.4
7/30/03	75	68.0	4/9/04	4.7	116.9	12/2/04	21	149.8	7/29/05	10	169.2	5/3/06	14	183.6	1/10/07	5.2	198.4	9/6/07	1.8	205.6
8/7/03	49	69.1	4/14/04	38	117.9	12/7/04	24	150.2	8/2/05	10	169.5	5/11/06	12	183.8	1/18/07	6.7	198.4	9/12/07	5.3	205.7
8/20/03	58	70.8	4/21/04	55	119.8	12/14/04	48	150.9	8/9/05	13	169.6	5/17/06	23	183.9	1/23/07	4.7	198.9	9/18/07	6.8	205.7
8/26/03	53	72.7	4/28/04	51	121.6	12/21/04	23	151.5	8/17/05	17	170	5/24/06	28	184.0	2/1/07	9.3	199.5	9/26/07	5.5	205.8
9/2/03	51	73.9	5/3/04	47	123.0	12/27/04	34	151.6	8/24/05	8.3	170.3	5/30/06	18	184.3	2/8/07	14	199.7	10/3/07	7.6	206.0
9/10/03	52	75.8	5/10/04	47	124.7	1/4/05	26	152.2	8/31/05	12	170.6	6/7/06	16	184.7	2/15/07	10	200.1	10/8/07	5.2	206.1

Note: The influent sample is the combined water from recovery wells operating at time of sample collection.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FSP&T Influent PCE Concentrations and Cumulative VOCs Recovered

Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)									
10/19/07	3.3	206.3	6/25/08	3	211.0	3/17/09	7.7	215.2	11/24/09	2.9	218.2	8/3/10	0.0	220.8	4/19/11	0.0	221.4
11/7/07	6.7	206.5	7/1/08	1.5	211.1	3/31/09	9.5	215.2	12/3/09	4.6	218.2	8/10/10	0.0	220.8	4/26/11	1.2	221.5
11/15/07	5.8	206.6	7/8/08	4.8	211.1	4/6/09	4.0	215.3	12/8/09	1.6	218.2	8/31/10	0.0	220.8	5/3/11	0.0	221.5
11/19/07	3.7	206.6	7/18/08	5.2	211.3	4/14/09	1.9	215.4	12/15/09	7.3	218.5	9/7/10	0.0	220.8	5/11/11	1.1	221.5
11/28/07	6.7	206.9	7/24/08	3.8	211.4	4/21/09	4.2	215.5	12/22/09	4.6	218.6	9/16/10	0.0	220.8	5/17/11	0.7	221.5
12/5/07	3.8	207.1	7/30/08	3.1	211.4	4/28/09	2.5	215.6	1/7/10	3.1	218.6	9/22/10	0.0	220.8	5/23/11	1.6	221.6
12/12/07	5.1	207.4	8/5/08	2.1	211.5	5/5/09	3.3	215.7	1/13/10	3.0	218.7	9/27/10	0.0	220.8	6/6/11	1.1	221.6
12/20/07	3.6	207.5	8/12/08	2.5	211.5	5/12/09	6.1	215.9	1/19/10	3.5	218.8	10/4/10	2.5	220.8	6/14/11	0.6	221.6
12/27/07	3.8	207.7	8/19/08	2.4	211.7	5/19/09	10.8	216.0	1/27/10	3.8	219.0	10/13/10	0.0	220.8	6/21/11	0.8	221.6
1/3/08	5.7	207.7	8/26/08	1.5	211.8	6/5/09	7.2	216.1	2/3/10	0.0	219.0	10/20/10	0.4	220.8	6/27/11	0.5	221.6
1/9/08	5.6	207.9	9/4/08	4	211.8	6/10/09	2.6	216.2	2/9/10	2.2	219.0	10/28/10	2.3	220.9	7/6/11	0.6	221.6
1/16/08	4.1	208.1	9/9/08	2.2	211.9	6/16/09	2.7	216.3	2/17/10	1.9	219.1	11/4/10	1.4	220.9	7/12/11	0.5	221.6
1/24/08	5.6	208.4	9/16/08	2.8	212.1	6/23/09	3.0	216.3	2/23/10	5.2	219.2	11/11/10	0.0	220.9	7/19/11	0.8	221.7
1/30/08	6.7	208.6	9/22/08	3.8	212.1	6/30/09	2.6	216.4	3/2/10	5.1	219.4	11/16/10	2.5	221.0	7/25/11	0.6	221.7
2/5/08	5.7	208.8	9/29/08	2.7	212.2	7/7/09	5.2	216.4	3/9/10	2.2	219.5	11/22/10	2.0	221.0	8/1/11	0.5	221.7
2/13/08	3.9	208.9	10/8/08	5.8	212.4	7/14/09	5.4	216.5	3/17/10	2.3	219.6	12/1/10	1.7	221.0	8/18/11	0.0	221.7
2/20/08	4.6	209.0	10/16/08	3.4	212.6	7/21/09	3.2	216.6	3/23/10	6.0	219.8	12/7/10	0.0	221.0	8/23/11	0.0	221.7
2/27/08	3.3	209.2	10/23/08	4.8	212.8	7/28/09	6.1	216.8	3/30/10	2.1	219.8	12/14/10	0.4	221.0	8/30/11	0.0	221.7
3/4/08	3.4	209.3	10/30/08	5.5	212.9	8/4/09	1.8	216.8	4/8/10	0.5	219.8	12/21/10	0.0	221.1	9/7/11	0.0	221.7
3/11/08	5.3	209.4	11/6/08	2.4	213.0	8/12/09	3.6	216.9	4/13/10	0.8	219.9	12/29/10	0.5	221.1	9/16/11	1.9	221.7
3/21/08	3.6	209.7	11/11/08	3	213.0	8/19/09	3.2	217.0	4/20/10	3.3	219.9	1/4/11	1.4	221.1	9/22/11	0.0	221.8
3/27/08	3.2	209.8	11/19/08	7.9	213.2	8/25/09	5.0	217.1	4/27/10	0.9	219.9	1/20/11	0.4	221.1	9/28/11	1.0	221.8
4/1/08	2.7	209.9	11/25/08	2.8	213.3	9/1/09	2.9	217.2	5/4/10	3.7	220.0	1/25/11	0.3	221.1	10/6/11	0.0	221.8
4/8/08	2.8	210.0	12/2/08	2.6	213.4	9/8/09	2.6	217.3	5/11/10	5.2	220.1	2/1/11	0.3	221.1	10/11/11	0.0	221.8
4/17/08	3.5	210.2	12/9/08	2.8	213.5	9/16/09	3.3	217.3	5/17/10	2.0	220.1	2/8/11	0.6	221.1	10/18/11	0.8	221.8
4/22/08	3	210.2	12/17/08	22	213.8	9/22/09	2.7	217.4	5/25/10	0.0	220.1	2/17/11	2.1	221.2	10/25/11	1.1	221.9
4/29/08	2.5	210.2	12/23/08	0	213.8	9/29/09	3.6	217.4	6/2/10	0.0	220.1	2/23/11	2.5	221.2	11/1/11	1.7	222.0
5/6/08	3.1	210.4	12/30/08	5	214.0	10/6/09	3.1	217.5	6/14/10	2.8	220.1	3/2/11	0.9	221.3	11/8/11	0.7	222.0
5/15/08	2.4	210.5	1/6/09	4.0	214.3	10/13/09	3.1	217.6	6/22/10	1.4	220.3	3/10/11	1.6	221.3	11/15/11	1.4	222.1
5/20/08	4.1	210.6	1/13/09	4.5	214.3	10/20/09	3.0	217.7	6/29/10	2.3	220.4	3/15/11	1.6	221.3	11/24/11	1.3	222.2
5/27/08	3.1	210.7	1/20/09	5.7	214.5	10/27/09	5.1	217.8	7/7/10	2.4	220.5	3/22/11	2.2	221.3	11/28/11	1.8	222.3
6/5/08	2.5	210.8	1/27/09	7.8	214.7	11/3/09	3.7	218.0	7/13/10	2.5	220.7	3/29/11	0.0	221.3	12/6/11	1.5	222.4
6/10/08	2.7	210.8	2/3/09	5.6	214.8	11/10/09	2.8	218.0	7/20/10	0.0	220.8	4/5/11	2.3	221.4	12/13/11	2.6	222.5
6/17/08	4.8	210.9	3/9/09	6.1	215.0	11/17/09	4.8	218.1	7/29/10	3.4	220.8	4/12/11	1.3	221.4	12/20/11	0.8	222.6

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FSP&T Influent PCE Concentrations and Cumulative VOCs Recovered

Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulative Total VOCs Recovered (lbs)	Date	Influent PCE Conc. (ug/l)	Cumulat ive Total VOCs Recover ed (lbs)
12/27/11	1.2	222.7	8/21/12	1.1	224.8	5/14/13	0.6	225.5	3/25/14	6	226.8	8/10/2015	0.68	227.8	2/2/2017	4.3	228.5
1/3/12	1.6	222.8	8/27/12	1.0	224.8	5/23/13	0.9	225.5	4/8/14	20	226.9	8/24/2015	0.94	227.8	3/1/2017	4.4	228.5
1/10/12	1.4	222.8	9/4/12	0.9	224.8	5/29/13	0.6	225.5	4/21/14	28	227.1	9/11/2015	0.83	227.8	4/7/2017	6	228.6
1/17/12	1.3	222.8	9/11/12	0.7	224.9	6/4/13	1.0	225.5	5/8/14	6.6	227.2	9/21/2015	0.81	227.8	5/3/2017	34	228.9
1/24/12	0.8	222.9	9/18/12	1.0	224.9	6/12/13	4.5	225.6	5/20/14	3.2	227.2	10/5/2015	0.62	227.8	6/1/2017	6.8	229.0
2/2/12	1.5	222.9	9/27/12	0.9	224.9	6/17/13	7.0	225.7	6/3/14	7	227.3	10/20/2015	0.28	227.8	7/6/2017	0.26	229.1
2/10/12	0.8	223.0	10/1/12	0.9	225.0	6/25/13	3.3	225.8	7/1/14	4.7	227.3	11/5/2015	0.36	227.8	8/1/2017	0.32	229.1
2/14/12	0.8	223.0	10/8/12	0.9	225.0	7/1/13	13.0	225.9	7/24/14	3	227.3	11/17/2015	0.48	227.8	9/5/2017	1.1	229.1
2/21/12	2.3	223.2	10/16/12	0.8	225.0	7/9/13	7.4	226.0	8/6/14	2	227.3	12/3/2015	0.45	227.8	10/4/2017	0.22	229.1
3/2/12	1.1	223.2	10/22/12	0.7	225.1	7/16/13	0.7	226.0	8/21/14	1.8	227.3	12/15/2015	0.35	227.8	11/1/2017	0.82	229.1
3/6/12	0.8	223.2	10/31/12	0.7	225.1	7/25/13	1.0	226.0	9/17/14	0.6	227.3	12/29/2015	2.4	227.9	12/5/2017	0.79	229.1
3/13/12	2.4	223.4	11/5/12	0.7	225.1	7/29/13	1.9	226.0	9/30/14	0.96	227.3	1/6/2016	3.2	228.1	1/3/2018	0.42	229.1
3/19/12	1.7	223.4	11/12/12	0.7	225.1	8/6/13	2.1	226.1	10/14/14	1.1	227.4	1/20/2016	3.4	228.1			
3/27/12	1.3	223.5	11/19/12	0.8	225.1	8/13/13	2.0	226.1	10/28/14	0.38	227.4	2/1/2016	4.2	228.1			
4/3/12	1.7	223.6	11/27/12	1.3	225.2	9/3/13	1.4	226.1	11/13/14	0.37	227.4	2/17/2016	2.2	228.1			
4/10/12	1.3	223.7	12/3/12	1.0	225.2	9/12/13	1.1	226.1	11/24/14	0.9	227.4	3/1/2016	6.5	228.2			
4/19/12	0.6	223.8	12/12/12	1.0	225.2	9/26/13	3.2	226.1	12/9/14	1.4	227.4	3/16/2016	9.5	228.2			
4/23/12	0.5	223.8	12/18/12	0.9	225.2	10/1/13	2.2	226.2	12/22/14	0.67	227.4	3/29/2016	7.8	228.2			
5/2/12	0.8	223.9	12/28/12	0.9	225.2	10/8/13	2.7	226.2	1/6/2015	0.37	227.4	4/5/2016	7.9	228.3			
5/11/12	0.7	223.9	1/2/13	1.2	225.2	10/17/13	1.5	226.3	1/22/2015	1.1	227.4	4/19/2016	30	228.3			
5/17/12	0.7	223.9	1/7/13	0.8	225.3	10/24/13	2.0	226.3	2/5/2015	7.2	227.5	5/2/2016	2.2	228.3			
5/23/12	1.2	224.0	1/14/13	1.0	225.3	10/28/13	0.0	226.3	2/17/2015	6.3	227.5	5/17/2016	4.3	228.3			
5/30/12	1.2	224.0	2/14/13	1.5	225.3	11/4/13	1.1	226.3	3/3/2015	3.9	227.5	6/7/2016	2.6	228.3			
6/7/12	3.2	224.1	2/20/13	1.1	225.3	11/11/13	0.0	226.3	3/17/2015	6.5	227.5	6/23/2016	1.5	228.3			
6/14/12	2.5	224.1	2/25/13	0.9	225.3	11/18/13	0.9	226.4	4/1/2015	6.2	227.6	7/7/2016	1.3	228.3			
6/20/12	4.7	224.2	3/13/13	1.0	225.4	11/26/13	0.9	226.4	4/17/2015	5.3	227.6	7/19/2016	1.3	228.4			
6/26/12	5.8	224.2	3/20/13	0.9	225.4	12/2/13	1.0	226.4	5/1/2015	6.6	227.7	8/2/2016	1.0	228.4			
7/2/12	2.9	224.3	3/28/13	0.7	225.4	12/9/13	1.4	226.4	5/13/2015	3.5	227.7	8/16/2016	1.3	228.4			
7/10/12	3.2	224.3	4/4/13	0.7	225.4	12/16/13	0.9	226.4	5/27/2015	2	227.7	9/1/2016	0.7	228.4			
7/16/12	1.4	224.4	4/9/13	0.8	225.4	12/23/13	1.1	226.4	6/3/2015	4	227.7	9/16/2016	0.0	228.4			
7/25/12	1.4	224.4	4/16/13	0.9	225.4	1/14/14	9.5	226.6	6/17/2015	1.6	227.7	10/17/2016	0.4	228.4			
7/31/12	0.7	224.5	4/22/13	0.7	225.4	1/28/14	3.4	226.7	7/1/2015	1.7	227.7	11/1/2016	0.4	228.4			
8/8/12	0.9	224.8	4/29/13	0.8	225.5	2/27/14	13	226.7	7/15/2015	1.9	227.8	12/1/2016	1.2	228.4			
8/15/12	0.7	224.8	5/8/13	0.8	225.5	3/18/14	6.2	226.8	7/30/2015	1.3	227.8	1/3/2017	0.9	228.4			

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Effluent Water Quality Results for FSP&T System

								cis-	trans-			Ethyl-	Methylene					Dissolved
Date		TDS	PCE	1,1,1-TCA	TCE	1,1-DCA	1,1-DCE	1,2-DCE	1,2-DCE	Xylene	Toluene	benzene	Chloride	Freon 113	Naphthalene	Chloroform	Total Iron	Iron
Sampled ^{2/}	pH ^{1/}	(mg/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(ug/l)	(mg/l)	(mg/l)
																		1
SPDES Limits	6.5 to 8.5		5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5		10	7		
3-Jan-17	6.5	123	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.24	0.030
1-Feb-17	6.5	120	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.17	0.051
1-Mar-17	6.5	149	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.69	0.063
7-Apr-17	6.5	157	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	3.62	0.060
3-May-17	6.5	121	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.90	0.079
1-Jun-17	6.5	127	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.10	0.097
6-Jul-17	6.5	159	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.46	ND<0.02
1-Aug-17	6.8	143	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	3.00	0.193
5-Sep-17	6.8	298	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.12	0.051
4-Oct-17	6.5	162	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.24	0.036
1-Nov-17	6.8	196	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.66	0.043
5-Dec-17	6.9	153	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.04	0.053

SPDES: State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

mg/l: Milligrams per liter ug/l: Micrograms per liter

NM: Not Measured TDS: Total dissolved solids PCE: Tetrachloroethylene 1,1.1-TCA: 1,1.1-Trichloroethane TCE: Trichloroethene 1,1-DCA: 1,1-Dichlorothane 1,1-DCE: 1,1-Dichloroethene cis-1,2-DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene trans-1,2,-DCE: trans-1,2-Dichloroethene

----: Not established 1,1,1-TCA: J: Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate.

B: Analyte was found in the associated analysis batch blank. For volatiles, methylene chloride and acetone are common lab contaminants.

ND: Not detected

Notes:

1. Based on the SPDES criteria from an NYSDEC letter dated on May 6, 2016, the allowable pH range for the Rowe Site is between 6.5 and 8.5.

2. "Effluent" samples were collected from sample port labeled NP2-10 unless otherwise noted.

3. Starting in October 2016, FSP&T system samples are collected monthly instead of once every two weeks. The pH of the effluent water is measured two times per month.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Summary of Vapor-Phase Carbon Unit Operating Data

Date	Operating Time ^{1/} (hours)	Air Flow Rate ^{2/} (scfm)	Post-Carbon VOC Vapor Conc. ^{3/} (mg/m ³)	VOC Emissions (lb/hr)	VOC Emissions (lb)
1/18/2017	373	1,975	0.054	0.00040	0.149
4/7/2017	1557	2,792	0.020	0.00021	0.326
7/19/2017	2028	2,790	0.008	0.00008	0.170
10/4/2017	1817	2,780	0.006	0.00006	0.114
1/17/2018	1173	2,950	0.091	0.00101	1.180
Avg.	N/A	2,657	0.036	0.00035	N/A
Total	6,948				1.94

^{1/} The operating time shown for Jan. 2017 represents that month. The operating time shown for April, July and October represents that month and the two preceding months. The operating time shown for Jan. 2018 represents the hours of operation for the two preceding months (November and December 2017).

 $^{2/}$ The air flow rate represents a manual air flow measurement using a calibrated air flow meter measured from the pipe downstream of the air stripper blower and the booster blower.

^{3/} Air quality sampling was collected quarterly during the months of January, April, July and October from the piping located downstream of the vapor phase carbon vessels.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Carbon Unit System Air Quality Results

Precarbon								P	arameters	(mg/m3)						TOTAL
Sample Name	Date	Time	PCE	TCE	TCA	DCA	cis-DCE	trans-DCE	Toluene	m&p-Xylenes	o-Xylene	CF	MC	EB	Freon 113	VOCs
AQ011817:1200NP4-1	1/18/2017	12:00	0.0150	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.02
AQ040717:1400NP4-1	4/7/2017	14:00	0.0009	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.01
AQ040717:1400NP4-1	7/19/2017	13:45	0.0067	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.01
AQ100417:945NP4-1	10/4/2017	9:45	0.0037	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.01

Postcarbon								P	arameters	(mg/m3)						TOTAL
Sample Name	Date	Time	PCE	TCE	TCA	DCA	cis-DCE	trans-DCE	Toluene	m&p-Xylenes	o-Xylene	CF	MC	EB	Freon 113	VOCs
AQ011817:1210NP4-3	1/18/2017 1/	12:10	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.05
AQ040717:1405NP4-3 2/	4/7/2017	14:05	0.0007	ND	0.0018	ND	0.0033	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.0032	ND	ND	0.02
AQ040717:1405NP4-3	7/19/2017	13:50	0.0005	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.00
AQ100417:945NP4-3	10/4/2017	9:45	0.0028	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	ND	0.01

PCE: Tetrachoroethylene DCA: 1,1-Dichloroethane MC: Methylene Chloride TCE: Trichloroethene cis-DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene EB: Ethilbenzene TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane trans-DCE: trans-1,2-Dichloroethylene DCE: 1,1-Dichloroethene CF: Chloroform

NA - Not Applicable. Method blank contamination. The associated method blank contains the target analyte at a reportable level.

NS - Not Sampled

ND - Not Detected

B - Method blank contamination, the associated method blank contains the target analyte at a reportable level.

The air quality results summarized above are for the compounds listed in the FSP&T groundwater discharge permit. Low concentrations of additional compounds are accounted for in the Total VOCs column, however, are not listed.

^{1/} While none of the primary constituents of concern were detected in the effluent air sample as indicated in the table above, low concentrations of acetone and carbon disulfide were detected.

^{2/} Sample was inadvertantly misslabled as NP4-2 and is listed as such in the laboratory report and on the Chain of Custody. However, the air sample was collected from the NP4-3 sample port.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Recovery Well Construction Details

Well	Location	Top of Casing Elevation (ft msl)	Well Diameter (in)	Total Well Depth (ft btoc)	Screen Setting (ft btoc)	Screen Type and Size	Pump Setting ^{1/} (ft btoc)	Casing Setting (ft bg)	Casing Material	Gravel Size and Setting (ft bg)	Surface Completion	Date Constructed
						Focus Recovery Wells						
FRW-1	Former drum storage area.	31.02	4	32	20-30	40-slot, PVC	27	0-20	PVC	No. 1: 18-30	Flush mount, steel collar	10/24/2000
FRW-2	Former drum storage area.	29.58	4	30	18-28	40-slot, PVC	25	0-18	PVC	No.1: 16-28	Flush mount, steel collar	10/25/2000
FRW-3	Former drum storage area.	29.38	4	30.5	18.5-28.5	20-slot, PVC	25.5	0-18.5	PVC	No.1: 16.5-28.5	Flush mount, steel collar	10/25/2000
FRW-4	Former drum storage area.	28.84	4	32	20-30	40-slot, PVC	27	0-20	PVC	No. 1: 20-30	Flush mount, steel collar	10/24/2000
						Full Scale Pump and Treat Recovery	Wells					
DW 1	Onsite in front of Sag Harbor	22.01	0	61	37-50	45-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	57	2-32	Low carbon steel	No. 1: 32-45	In 5'r 5'ruall uault	April 12, 2000
K w -1	Industries main building.	55.61	0	04	60-61	80-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	- 57	32-37	Stainless steel	No. 3: 45-64	in 5 x 5 wen vaun.	April 12, 2000
RW-2	Northwest corner of the FSP&T remediation building.	25.75	8	60	30-60	20-slot, stainless steel.	52	2-30	Stainless steel	No. 1: 0-60	In 5' x 5' well vault	May 6, 1996
DW 2	In back of (northeast side)	12.04	0	40	13-27	30-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	22	2-8	Low carbon steel	No. 0: 8-22	In 4' v 4' wall want	April 17, 2000
KW-5	FSP&T remediation building.	15.04	0	40	27-37	80-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	52	8-13	Stainless steel	No. 3: 22-40	in 4 x 4 wen vaut.	Арні 17, 2000
RW-4	Sag Harbor Turnpike.	19.01	8	51	27-48	50-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	32	2-22 22-27	Low carbon steel Stainless Steel	No. 1 (60%) and No.2 (40%) mix	In 5' x 5' well vault.	May 23, 2000
					24-36	80-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.		2-19	Low carbon steel	No. 3: 19-50		
RW-5	Carroll St.	25.33	8	67	50-64	50-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	48	19-24 and 36-50	Stainless Steel	No. 1 (70%) and No.2 (30%) mix: 50- 67	In 5' x 5' well vault.	May 11, 2000
RW-6	Carroll St.	21.69	8	80	30-80	20-slot, stainless steel.	69	2-30	Stainless Steel	No. 1: 0-80	In 4' x 4' well vault	May 16, 1996
RW-7	Carroll St.	18.35	6	106	14-103	75-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	92	2-9 9-14	Low carbon steel Stainless Steel	No. 2 (50%) and No. 3 (50%) mix: 9-106	In 5' x 5' well vault.	July 24, 2000
			_			50-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped		2-10	Low carbon steel	No. 1 (50%) and No.		
RW-8	Brick Kiln Rd.	11.25	8	103	15-100	screen.	85	10-15	Stainless Steel	2 (50%) mix: 10-103	In 5' x 5' well vault.	June 6, 2000
RW-9	Noyac Road	7.6	8	75	13-55	75-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.	66	2-8	Low carbon steel	No. 2 (50%) and No. 3 (50%) mix: 13-55	In 5' x 5' well vault.	May 1, 2000
					55-72	60-slot, stainless steel wire wrapped screen.		8-13	Stainless Steel	No. 2: 55-75		

1/ Pump setting indicates approximate depth of pump intake.

FSP&T Full Scale Pump and Treat

(ft msl) Feet above mean sea level.

(in) Inches

(ft btoc) Feet below top of casing.

(ft bg) Feet below grade.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

2016 and 2017 Volume Pumped and Average Flow Rate of Groundwater from Recovery Wells and Focused Recovery Wells

Recovery Well	Volume P	umped (gal)	Average Flow	Rate (gpm) ^{2/}
	2016	2017	2016	2017
RW-2	10,001,634	10,182,221	25	26
FRW-1	153,734	250,240	1.5	1.9
FRW-2	24,131	39,141	1.5	2.0
FRW-3	118,667	191,977	2.1	2.8
FRW-4	1,745,080	1,960,195	5.8	5.8
FSP&T System Total Effluent ^{1/}	12,008,968	13,178,655		

1. The discrepancy between the Total System Effluent Meters and the Total Individual Meters in 2016 & 2017 reflect water that was generated and treated thru the FSP&T system during maintenance events as well as periods when one or multiple flow meters stopped functioning due to iron fouling.

2. The flow rates for RW-2 are based on an average continuous flow rate when the pump was operating. The FRW pumps cycle on and off based on the available water column in the well and therefore the average flow rates are based on direct observation of the instantaneous flow rates that are documented during normal O&M events.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

2016 and 2017 Recovery Well 2 Water Quality Results - FSP&T System

							1,1-Dichloro-	cis-1,2-Dichloro-	1,1-Dichloro-	Methylene	Toluene	Benzene		
Recovery	Date	PCE	TCE	TCA	Chloroform	MTBE	ethane	ethene	ethene	Chloride			m,p-Xylene	o-Xylene
Well	Sampled	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)	(ug/L)
	-													
	ARAR's	5	5	5	7	NE	5	5	5	5	NE	NE	5	5
	6-Jan-16	ND<0.5	0.56	0.33 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Feb-16	0.40 J	0.63	0.22 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Mar-16	0.38 J	0.67	0.32 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	5-Apr-16	0.37 J	0.55	0.31 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	2-May-16	0.27 J	0.37 J	0.24 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	23-Jun-16	0.26 J	0.34 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	19-Jul-16	0.23 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	2-Aug-16	0.24 J	0.37 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	16-Sep-16	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	17-Oct-16	0.45 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Nov-16	0.42 J	0.44 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
DIV A	1-Dec-16	0.52	0.39 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
RW-2	9-Jan-17	0.30 J	0.43 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	2-Feb-17	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Mar-17	0.28 J	0.47 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	7-Apr-17	0.53	0.55	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	11-May-17	0.54	0.37 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.28 J	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Jun-17	0.29	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	6-Jul-17	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Aug-17	0.23 J	0.26 J	ND<0.5	0.24 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	5-Sep-17	0.23 J	0.32 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	4-Oct-17	0.24 J	0.34 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	1-Nov-17	0.31 J	0.39 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5
	5-Dec-17	0.27 J	0.42 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<1	ND<0.5

PCE: Tetrachloroethylene

TCE: Trichloroethylene NS: Not sampled TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane

MTBE: Methyl-tertiary-butyl-ether ND: Not detected

<#: Less than method detection limit ug/L: Micrograms per liter

-: Not analyzed

J: Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate.

B: Analyte was found in the associated analysis batch blank. For volatiles, methylene chloride and acetone are common lab contaminants.

ARAR's are chemical specific aquifer restoration goals for ground water at the Former Rowe Industries Superfund Site.

NE indicates that the ARAR goal was not established for this compound by the EPA.

Bold values indicate an exceedence of the ARAR standard established for the site.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Recovery Well FRW-1 VOC Concentrations, micrograms per liter

Date PCE TCE cis12DCE VC TCA I1DCA I24TCB Tollere Brow- methane Acceone 6.4m.16 170 1.8 5 5 2 ^{1/} 5 5 ^{1//} ND-0.5						FRW-1									
Date PCE TCE cis12DCE VC TCA 11DCA 124TCB methane Acctone 6 Jan.16 170 1.8 3.2 ND-0.5 2.4 ND-0.5 ND-2.5 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Bromo-</td> <td></td>										Bromo-					
ARAB 5 5 2 ^V 5 5 ^V 5 5 ^V ND 6-Jan.16 170 1.8 3.2 ND-0.5 ND	Date	PCE	TCE	cis12DCE	VC	TCA	11DCA	124TCB	Toluene	methane	Acetone				
6-fam.i6 170 1.8 3.2 ND-0.5 2.4 ND-0.5	ARARs	5	5	5	2 1/	5	5	5 ^{1/}	5	5 ^{1/}	NE				
The FRWs were shut down between February 13, 2016 and February 12, 2016 1-Feb-16 67 5.3 7.9 0.201 0.22.8 ND-0.5 ND-2. ND-0.5 ND-2.5	6-Jan-16	170	1.8	3.2	ND<0.5	2.4	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
1-Feb-16 67 5.3 5.9 0.30.1 0.28.1 ND-0.5			The	FRWs were	shut down betv	veen February	13, 2016 and F	'ebruary 16, 2	016						
$\begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	1-Feb-16	67	5.3	5.9	0.30 J	0.28 J	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.2 J				
1-Mar-16 290 3.8 7.9 ND-0.5 2.6 ND-0.5			The	FRWs were	shut down betv	veen February	25, 2016 and F	ebruary 27, 2	016						
The FRWs were shut down between April 8 and Agrin 16, 2016 and again between April 9 and 25, 2016 5-Apri-16 140 40.7 7 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 <th <="" colspan="4" td=""><td>1-Mar-16</td><td>290</td><td>3.8</td><td>7.9</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>2.6</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<2</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<2</td></th>	<td>1-Mar-16</td> <td>290</td> <td>3.8</td> <td>7.9</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>2.6</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td>				1-Mar-16	290	3.8	7.9	ND<0.5	2.6	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
5-Apr.16 140 4.0 7.9 ND<0.5 1.1 ND<0.5 ND<2 ND<0.5 ND<2 ND<0.5 ND<2 The FRWs were shut down between April 8 and April 12, 2016 and again between May 19 and 23, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between May 15 and May 17, 2016 and again between May 19 and 23, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between May 15 and May 17, 2016 and again atter-atby 29, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between Jay 15 and Jay 18, 2016 and again atter-atby 29, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between Agay 15 and Jay 18, 2016 and again atter-atby 29, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between Agay 15 and Jay 18, 2016 and again atter-atby 29, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between Agay 15 and Jay 18, 2016 and again atter-atby 29, 2016 The FRWs were shut down between Again Bay 10, 2015 ND<0.5		The FRW	/s were shut d	own between	March 10 and	March 16, 201	6 and again be	tween March	18 and March	22, 2016					
The FRWs were shut down between April 8 and April 12, 2016 and again between April 9 and 23, 2016 2-May-16 78 2.8 5.7 ND-0.5 ND-2 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2 ND-0.5	5-Apr-16	140	4.0	7.9	ND<0.5	1.1	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
2-May-16 78 2.8 5.7 ND<0.5 0.7.4 ND<0.5 ND<2.5 ND<0.5 ND<2.5 ND<0.5		Th	e FRWs were	shut down be	tween April 8 a	and April 12, 2	016 and again	between April	19 and 25, 20	16					
The FRWs were shut down between May 9 and May 17, 2016 and again between May 19 and 23, 2016 7-Jun-16 10.6 30.0 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 <th <="" colspan="4" td=""><td>2-May-16</td><td>78</td><td>2.8</td><td>5.7</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>0.74</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<2</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<2</td></th>	<td>2-May-16</td> <td>78</td> <td>2.8</td> <td>5.7</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>0.74</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td>				2-May-16	78	2.8	5.7	ND<0.5	0.74	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
7-Jul-16 57 1.6 3.0 ND<0.5 0.43 ND<0.5 ND 0.5		T	he FRWs wer	e shut down b	etween May 5	and May 17, 20	016 and again b	between May	19 and 23, 201	6					
7.Ju-16 40 0.95 0.75 ND<0.5 0.30.1 ND<0.2 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 I A 2-Aug-16 22 0.75 1.4 ND<0.5	7-Jun-16	57	1.6	3.0	ND<0.5	0.43	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.3 J				
The FRWs were shut down between July 15 and July 18, 2016 and again after July 29, 2016 2-Aug-16 22 1.4 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 </td <td>7-Jul-16</td> <td>40</td> <td>0.95</td> <td>0.75</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>0.30 J</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>1.6 J</td>	7-Jul-16	40	0.95	0.75	ND<0.5	0.30 J	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.6 J				
2-Aug-16 22 0.75 1.4 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2.5 ND-2.5 ND-0.5			The FRW:	s were shut do	wn between Ju	ily 15 and July	18, 2016 and a	<u>igain after Jul</u>	y 29, 2016						
The FRWs were in down between August 13, 2016. 1-Sep-16 25 0.81 1.6 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.4 ND<0.5	2-Aug-16	22	0.75	1.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.2 J				
1-Sep-16 25 0.81 1.6 ND-0.5 0.20.1 ND-0.5 ND-2 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2 FRW-1 was shut down between Sytember 15 and 16, 2016 and again between 21 and October 4, 2016 17-Oct-16 29 2.60 8.5 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2 ND-0.5 ND-2 14-Nov-16 64 5.4 38 0.411 0.84 0.281 ND-2 ND-0.5 ND-2.5 ND-2 The FRWs were off between October 17 and November 14, 2016 The FRWs were off from December 28 to January 3, 2017 and January 5 to January 9, 2017 9-Jan-17 120 1.9 1.7 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2.5 ND-2.5 The FRWs were off between January 3, 2017 and January 5 to January 9, 2017 9-Jan-17 120 1.9 1.7 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-0.5 ND-2.5 ND				The FRWs w	vere shut down	between Augu	ist 10 and Aug	ust 13, 2016.							
FRW-1 was shut down between September 21 and October 4, 2016 17-Oct-16 29 2.60 8.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<2 ND<0.5 ND<2 The FRWs were off between October 17 and November 14, 2016 14-Nov-16 64 5.4 38 0.41 J 0.84 0.28 J ND<2 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 <td>1-Sep-16</td> <td>25</td> <td>0.81</td> <td>1.6</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>0.20 J</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<2</td>	1-Sep-16	25	0.81	1.6	ND<0.5	0.20 J	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
17-Oct-16 29 2.60 8.5 ND<0.5		FRW-1	was shut dow	<u>/n between Ser</u>	ptember 15 and	1 16, 2016 and	again between	September 2	1 and October	4, 2016					
The FRWs were off between October 17 and November 14, 2016 14-Nov-16 64 5.4 38 0.41 0.84 0.28 J ND<2 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<2 16-Dec-16 58 0.54 1.9 ND<0.5 0.51 ND<0.5	17-Oct-16	29	2.60	8.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2	ND<0.5	0.56 J	ND<2				
14-Nov-16 64 5.4 38 0.41 J 0.84 0.28 J ND-2 ND-0.5				The FRWs	s were off betw	een October 17	/ and Novembe	r 14, 2016							
The FRWs were off between November 16 and December 1, 2016 16-Dec-16 58 0.54 1.9 ND<0.5 0.51 ND<0.5 ND<	14-Nov-16	64	5.4	38	0.41 J	0.84	0.28 J	ND<2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
16-Dec-16 58 0.54 1.9 ND<0.5 0.51 ND<0.5				The FRWs	were off betwe	een November	16 and Decemb	per 1, 2016							
The FRWs were off from December 28 to January 3, 2017 and January 9, 2017 9-Jan-17 120 1.9 1.7 ND<0.5 1.1 ND<0.5	16-Dec-16	58	0.54	1.9	ND<0.5	0.51	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
9-Jan-1/ 120 1.9 1.7 ND<0.5	0.1.17	100	The FRWs	were off from	1 December 28	to January 3, 2	2017 and Janua	ary 5 to Janua	ary 9, 2017		ND 0				
The FRWs were off between January 2, and February 2, 2017 2-Feb-17 460 8.5 20 ND<0.5 3.5 0.59 J ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<2 The FRWs were off between February 20 and February 22, 2017 1-Mar-17 110 3.9 6.3 ND<0.5 0.82 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 <th< td=""><td>9-Jan-17</td><td>120</td><td>1.9</td><td>1.7</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>1.1</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<0.5</td><td>ND<2</td></th<>	9-Jan-17	120	1.9	1.7	ND<0.5	1.1	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
2-Feb-17 460 8.5 20 ND<0.5 3.5 0.59 J ND<0.5	2 5 1 17	160	1 0 7	The FKW	/s were off bety	ween January 2	23 and Februar	y 2, 2017	NID -0.5		ND 0				
The FKWs were off between February 20 and February 22, 2017 1-Mar-17 110 3.9 6.3 ND<.0.5 0.82 ND<0.5 ND<	2-Feb-17	460	8.5	20	ND<0.5	3.5	0.59 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
I-Mar-17 I10 3.9 6.3 ND<0.5 0.82 ND<0.5	1.14 17	110	1 20	The FRWs	were off betwee	een February 2	20 and Februar	y 22, 2017	NID -0.5		ND 0				
The FRWs were off between March 24 and March 29, 2017 7-Apr-17 240 3.8 2.2 ND<0.5 2.6 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 2.3 J The FRWs were off from April 17 to April 26, 2017 and April 27 to May 1, 2017 3-May-17 200 2.0 2.3 ND<0.5	I-Mar-17	110	3.9	6.3	ND<0.5	0.82	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
7-Apr-17 240 3.8 2.2 ND<0.5 2.6 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 2.3 The FRWs were off from April 17 to April 26, 2017 and April 27 to May 1, 2017 3-May-17 200 2.0 2.3 ND<0.5 2.1 ND<0.5 ND<0		240		The FR	Ws were off be	tween March 2	4 and March 2	29, 2017	ND 0.5						
The FRWs were off from April 17 to April 26, 2017 and April 27 to May 1, 2017 3-May-17 200 2.0 2.3 ND<0.5 2.1 ND<0.5	7-Apr-17	240	3.8	2.2	ND<0.5	2.6	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.3 J				
3-May-17 200 2.0 2.3 ND<0.5 2.1 ND<0.5	2 Mar. 17	200	<u>1 ne</u>	FRWs were o	II Irom April I	7 to April 26, 2	ND (0.5	27 to May 1, 2	2017	NID :0.5	2.0				
I-Juli-17 94 2.3 4.3 ND<0.5 0.53 ND<0.5	3-May-17	200	2.0	2.3	ND<0.5	2.1	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.0				
Interfective of Floor Julie 7 for Julie 7 and Floor Julie 21 for 20, 2017 6-Jul-17 3.6 ND<0.5 1.1 ND<0.5 ND<0.5 <td>1-Juli-1 /</td> <td>94</td> <td>2.3</td> <td>4.3 The FPWs we</td> <td>nD<0.5</td> <td>0.33</td> <td>nD<0.5</td> <td>21 to 23, 2017</td> <td>ND<0.5</td> <td>ND<0.3</td> <td>ND<2</td>	1-Juli-1 /	94	2.3	4.3 The FPWs we	nD<0.5	0.33	nD<0.5	21 to 23, 2017	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<2				
Order17 5.0 ND<0.5 FRWs were off from July 31 to August 28, 2017 ND<0.5	6 Jul 17	3.6	ND-0.5		ND-0.5		ND-0.5	ND<0.5	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-2				
The FRV's were off from 3dy 57 to Aggist 26, 2017 1-Aug-17 16 0.41 J 0.44 J ND<0.5 ND<0.5<	0-Jul-17	5.0	ND<0.3	The	FPWs were of	f from July 31	to August 28 2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
I-Aug-17 Io 0.44 J ND<0.5 ND<0.5 <td>1 4 17 2/</td> <td>1(</td> <td>0.41.1</td> <td></td> <td>ND 40.5</td> <td>ND -0.5</td> <td>10 August 20, 2</td> <td>ND -0.5</td> <td>ND -0.5</td> <td>NID :0.5</td> <td>NID (2</td>	1 4 17 2/	1(0.41.1		ND 40.5	ND -0.5	10 August 20, 2	ND -0.5	ND -0.5	NID :0.5	NID (2				
5-Sep-1/ 34 0.93 2.9 ND<0.5 0.22 J ND<0.5	1-Aug-17	10	0.41 J	0.44 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
A control of the FRWs were off from September 13 to 19 and from September 27 to October 4, 2017 4-Oct-17 56 1.7 7.8 ND<0.5	5-Sep-17	- 34	0.93	2.9	ND<0.5	0.22 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
4-OCI-17 56 1.7 7.8 ND<0.5	4 Oct 17	50			<u>ND <0.5</u>	13 to 19 and 11	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	r 4, 2017	ND <0.5	NID <2				
The FRWs were off from October 11 to October 10, 2017 and October 29 to 31, 2017 1-Nov-17 72 1.3 1.7 ND<0.5 0.37 J ND<0.5	4-001-17	50	1./	/.ð	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<2				
1-NOV-17 72 1.3 1.7 ND<0.5 0.373 ND<0.5	1 Nov 17	72			ND <0.5		ND <0.5	ND <0.5	1, 2017	ND <0.5	ND 2				
5-Dec-17 55 1.5 3.4 ND<0.5 0.4 J ND<0.5	1-110/-17	12	1.5	The FD'	We were off fr	0.37 J	12 to Decombor	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2				
S-Dec-1/ S3 1.3 5.4 ND<0.5	5 Dec 17	55	1.5		ND <0.5		ND <0.5	3, 2017	ND <0.5	ND-0.5	ND-2				
\mathbf{r} \mathbf{v} \mathbf{v} = 1 which is the particular is the transmission of the particular transmission of transmission of the particular transmission of the	5-Det-17		FDW	<u>J.4</u>	m December 6	to 12 and Door	110<0.3	to Ianuary 1	2018	ND<0.3	IND<2				

ARARs - Applicable Relevant and Appropriate Requirements for aquifer restoration established for the Site.

1. NYSDEC ambient water quality standards for these compounds are presented because site-specific ARARs for these compounds were not established.

2. The FP&T system was not operating because of a malfunctioning transfer pump. The FRWs were turned on manually to collect a groundwater sample.

J : Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate. B: Method blank contamination, the associated method blank contains the target analyte at a reportable level. ND: Not detected

PCE: Tetracholoethylene cis12DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 124TCB: 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene TCE: Trichloroethene VC: Vinyl Chloride 11DCA: 1,1-Dichloroethane

Comments:

As of September 1, 2011 the water samples are analyzed by York Analytical Laboratories, Inc. The laboratory typically uses a reporting limit (RL) for water of 5 ug/l for VOC. York reports detections below 0.5 ug/l as an estimated value; these values are below the RL but greater than or equal to the method detection limit (MDL). A value reported below the RL but above the MDL is considered an estimated value and flagged with a "J". The calibration curve was adjusted to a reporting limit of 0.5 ug/l during October 2011.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Recovery Well FRW-2 VOC Concentrations, migcrograms per liter

				FRW-2				
Date	PCE	TCE	cis12DCE		ТСА	Toluene	2-Hexanone	Acetone
ARARs	5	5	5	2 "	5	5	NE	NE
6-Jan-16	53	4.3	2.3	0.21 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The FRWs wer	e shut down bety	ween February 1	3, 2016 and Feb	ruary 16, 2016		
1-Feb-16	280	3.3	5.2	ND<0.5	3.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.5
		The FRWs wer	e shut down bety	ween February 2	25, 2016 and Feb	ruary 27, 2016		
1-Mar-16	55	1.8	1.2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
The	e FRWs were sh	ut down betwee	n March 10 and	March 16, 2016	and again betw	een March 18 a	nd March 22, 20	16
5-Apr-16	32	0.72	0.31 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The FRWs w	vere shut down b	oetween April 8	and April 12, 20	16 and again bet	tween April 19 a	nd 25, 2016	
2-May-16	16	0.39 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.52	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.1 J
	The FRWs	were shut down	between May 5	and May 17, 201	16 and again bet	ween May 19 ar	nd 23, 2016	
7-Jun-16	39	5.7	2.2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	5.3
7-Jul-16	21	1.4	0.30 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.22	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The F	RWs were shut o	lown between J	uly 15 and July 1	18, 2016 and aga	in after July 29,	, 2016	
2-Aug-16	22	1.0	0.55	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.1	1.6 J
		The FRWs	were shut down	n between Augus	st 10 and August	13, 2016.		
1-Sep-16	26	1.2	0.39 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
F	FRW-2 was shut	down between	September 1 and	l 16, 2016 and ag	gain between Sej	ptember 21 and	October 4, 2016	•
17-Oct-16	3.1	2.7	41	4.1	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The FRV	Vs were off betw	een October 17	and November 1	4, 2016		
14-Nov-16	19	6.5	19	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.0 J
		The FRV	Vs were off betw	een November 1	6 and December	1, 2016		
16-Dec-16	32	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<20	ND<20
	The FR	Ws were off betw	veen December 2	28 to January 3,	2017 and Janua	ry 5 to January	9, 2017	
9-Jan-17	27	6.4	7.3	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<5.0	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The FI	RWs were off be	tween January 2	3 to February 2	, 2017		
2-Feb-17	100	10	39	1.4	0.63	ND<5.0	ND<0.5	2.2
		The FR	Ws were off bety	ween February 2	0 to February 2	2, 2017		
1-Mar-17	40	1.0	0.52	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The F	RWs were off be	etween March 24	and March 29,	2017		
7-Apr-17	93	2.6	1.6	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	3.1
		The FRWs were	off from April 1	7 to April 26, 20	017 and April 27	to May 1, 2017		
3-May-17	68	11	9.3	ND<0.5	0.35 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.4
1-Jun-17	16	1.0	0.92	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The FRW-2	was off from Ju	ne 7 to June 9 ar	nd from June 21	to 29, 2017		1.0
6-Jul-17	0.57	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.8
2/		Th	e FRWs were of	f from July 31 to	o August 28, 201	7		
1-Aug-17 2/	7.0	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.1
5-Sep-17	33	0.85	0.59	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The	FRWs were off	rom September	13 to 19 and fro	om September 2'	7 to October 4, 2	2017	
4-Oct-17	50	2.7	0.91	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	5.0
1.57	Th	e FRWs were of	t trom October	11 to October 16	5, 2017 and Octo	ber 29 to 31, 20	17	
1-Nov-17	45	0.8	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
(D 15		The FRWs were	off from Novem	ber 12 to 16, 201	17 and Novembe	r 26 to 27, 2017		
5-Dec-17	38	3.4	1.6	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
		The FRV	∕∕s were off fron	1 December 24, 2	2017 to January	1.2018		

ARARs - Applicable Relevant and Appropriate Requirements for aquifer restoration established for the Site.

1. NYSDEC ambient water quality standards for these compounds are presented because site-specific ARARs for these compounds were not

2. The FP&T system was not operating because of a malfunctioning transfer pump. The FRWs were turned on manually to collect a groundwater

J : Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate.

B: Method blank contamination, the associated method blank contains the target analyte at a reportable level. ND: Not detected

PCE: Tetrachloroethylene cis12DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane TCE: Trichloroethene VC: Vinyl chloride

Comments:

As of September 1, 2011 the water samples are analyzed by York Analytical Laboratories, Inc. The laboratory typically uses a reporting limit (RL) for water of 5 ug/l for VOC. York reports detections below 0.5 ug/l as an estimated value; these values are below the RL but greater than or equal to the method detection limit (MDL). A value reported below the RL but above the MDL is considered an estimated value and flagged with a "J". The calibration curve was adjusted to a reporting limit of 0.5 ug/l during October 2011.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER TOWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TAURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Recovery Well FRW-3 VOC Concentrations, micrograms per liter

						FRW	.3					
Date	PCF	TCF	cis12DCF	VC	11DCA	тса	135TMR	IPR	NPR	Toluene	2-Hevenone	Acetone
ARARs	5	5	5	2 1/	5	5	5 ^{1/}	5 ^{1/}	5 ^{1/}	5	2-Hexanone NF	NE
6 Jan 16	3	3	15	0.60	5 ND<0.5	0.24 I	5 ND<0.5	1.0	0.48 I	1.2	ND<0.5	ND<2
0-Jall-10	- 34	5.1	15		ND<0.3	0.34 J	ND<0.3	1.0	0.48 J	1.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
1-Feb-16	50	4.1	23	1.40	ND-0.5		ND-0.5	and February	0.52	1.4	ND-0 5	12I
1-160-10	30	4.1		The EDWe we	ND<0.5	0.23 J	ND<0.5	1.2	27 2016	1.4	ND<0.5	1.2 J
1 Mar 16	62	71	20	0.62	0.30 I	ND<0.5	ND <0.5		27,2016	ND<0.5	ND-0.5	141 P
1-1/10-10	02	7.1 The FD	29 We wore chy	t down botw	0.30 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	0.95	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	14	1.4 J, D
5 Apr 16	42	The FR	ws were snu	0.27 J	ND -0.5	ND -0.5	5, 2016 and ag	ain between M		1 2	10 NID :0.5	ND /2
3-Api-10	43	2.3	24 Cho EDWa	0.27 J	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	12 2016 and	1.2	0.44 J	1.2 25 2016	ND<0.5	ND<2
2 May 16	150	7.2	17	ND -0.5	ND -0.5	ND -0.5	12, 2016 and	again between	April 19 and	25, 2016	NID :0.5	ND 2
2-1v1ay-10	150	7.3		ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.85	0.37 J	0.29 J	ND<0.5	ND<2
7 Inn 16	54	4.0	The FKWS V	ND -0.5	n between Ma	and May	17, 2016 and a	again between	May 19 and 2	23, 2016	NID :0.5	17
7 Jul 16	- 54 - 15	4.8	2.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.29 J	ND<0.5	1.0	0.48 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1./ ND-2
7-Jui-10	15	1.7	2.4 The FE	We were shu	t down betwee	n July 15 and	Ind<0.5	1.2	or July 20 20	16	1.5	ND<2
2-Aug-16	01	0.7	1.4	ND-05	ND-05	ND-05	ND <0.5		0.42 I	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	2.3
2-Aug-10	0.1	0.7	1.4	The FPV	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	August 10 on	d August 13 2	0.43 J	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	2.3
1-Sep-16	17	1.4	2.2	ND-05	ND <0.5	ND<0.5	ND <0.5	0.82	0.58	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-2
1-3cp-10	17	T.4	3 wee chut	ND<0.5	Sontombor 1	ND < 0.3	And again by	0.85	0.38	nD<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
17 Oct 16	0.0	FKW	-3 was shut (1 1	ND-05	ND-0.5	ND <0.5			ND-05	ND <0.5	ND-2
17-001-10	9.0	2.4	23	The FE	We were off l	ND<0.5	hor 17 and No	vombor 14-20	16	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
14 Nov 16	70	56	14	0.48 I		0.67		ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	1.0
14-100-10	19	5.0	14	0.48 J	Wa wara off h	0.07	nD<0.5	ND < 0.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	1.0
16 Dec 16	24	4.1	16			ND-0.5	ND-05	ND <0.5	0.32 I	ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-2
10-Dec-10	24	4.1	10 The FDV	U.42 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.3		ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
0 Ion 17	53	5.1	17	ND-05	ND-0.5	0.40 I	ND < 0.5	ND <0.5	ND <0 5	2017 ND-0.5	ND-0.5	ND-2
9-Jall-17	55	5.1	1/	ND<0.3		0.40 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<0.3	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
2 Eab 17	10	27	24	ND <0.5		ND <0.5	ND <0.5	0 76	0.62	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND <2
2-Fe0-17	18	5.7	24	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	0.70	0.03	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
1 Mar 17	50	57	20		ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	0.00	0.64	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND <2
1-11111-1/	50	5.7	20	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	0.99	0.04	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
7 Apr 17	65	5.0	41	1.4	FRWSWEFE O	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	0.71	0.40	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND <2
/-Api-1/	05	5.0	41	1.4		ND<0.3	ND<0.3	0.71	0.49	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
11 May 17	120	50	0 5	FRW-3 Was (ND <0.5	0 25 J	5, 2017 and Ap	0 25 J	0.2017	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND <2
11-lvlay-17	150	5.8	0.5	0.24 J	EDW 2 mag	0.55 J	ND<0.3	0.55 J	0.30 J	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<2
1 Jun 17	93	50	10	0.27 I	FKW-5 was	ND <0.5	ay 17 to June	1, 2017	0.29 I	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	1.0
1-Juli-1/	83	5.8	12		ND<0.5	ND<0.5		0.38 J	0.38 J	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	1.0
6 Jul 17	2.4	0.70	1.0	I ne F K WS	were off from	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	1 June 21 to 23	5, 2017	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	2.4
0-Jul-17	5.4	0.70	1.0	ND<0.3	ND<0.5		ND<0.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.3	ND<0.3	ND<0.5	2.4
4 4 2/	25	1.0	1.0	ND 0.5	ND 07	ND 07	IV 51 to Augu	st 28, 2017	ND 0.5	ND 0.5		1.0
1-Aug-17	35	1.9	1.9	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.6
5-Sep-17	15	1./	6.1	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
4.0 + 17	- 21	()	The F	KWs were of	Trom Septem	ber 13 to 19 a	nd from Sept	tember 27 to C	October 4, 201	/	ND 0.5	0.7
4-Oct-17	21	6.0	15	1.2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.48 J	0.40 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	2.7
1.31 17	1-	1.2	The	FRWs were	off from Octo	ber 11 to Oct	ober 16, 2017	and October 2	9 to 31, 2017	ND 0.5		
1-Nov-17	17	1.2	3.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.33 J	0.30 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
5 5 1 7	27	1.0	T	he FRWs wer	re off from No	vember 12 to	16, 2017 and 1	November 26 t	to 27, 2017	ND 0.5		
5-Dec-17	37	1.8	2.3	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	0.37 J	0.33 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
				The FF	RWs were off t	from Decemb	er 24, 2017 to	January 1, 20	18			

ARARs - Applicable Relevant and Appropriate Requirements for aquifer restoration established for the Site.

1. NYSDEC ambient water quality standards for these compounds are presented because site-specific ARARs for these compounds were not established.

2. The FP&T system was not operating because of a malfunctioning transfer pump. The FRWs were turned on manually to collect a groundwater sample.

J : Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate.

B: Method

ND: Not detected

PCE: Tetrachloroethylene cis12DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 11DCA: 1,1-Dichloroethane TCE: Trichloroethene VC: Vinyl Chloride TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane IPB: Isopropylbenzene 135TMB: 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene NPB: n-Propylbenzene

Comments:

As of September 1, 2011 the water samples are analyzed by York Analytical Laboratories, Inc. The laboratory typically uses a reporting limit (RL) for water of 5 ug/l for VOC.

H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\Table 10 Recovery Well FRW-3 VOC Concentrattions

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Recovery Well FRW-4 VOC Concentrations, micrograms per liter

			FRW-4			
Date	PCE	TCE	cis12DCE	VC	ТСА	Acetone
ARARs	5	5	5	2 1/	5	NE
6-Jan-16	2.4	0.37 J	7.9	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The FRWs	were shut down bet	tween February 13,	2016 and Februa	ary 16, 2016	
1-Feb-16	5.0	0.68	4.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The FRWs	were shut down bet	tween February 25,	2016 and Febru	ary 27, 2016	
1-Mar-16	15	1.1	5.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
The FRWs	were shut down be	tween March 10 and	l March 16, 2016 an	nd again between	March 18 and Ma	rch 22, 2016
5-Apr-16	11	0.70	3.5	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
The	FRWs were shut do	own between April 8	and April 12, 2016	and again betwe	en April 19 and 25	, 2016
2-May-16	6.7	0.82	1.2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
The	FRWs were shut d	lown between May 5	and May 17, 2016	and again betwe	en May 19 and 23,	2016
7-Jun-16	8.5	0.91	1.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.2 J
7-Jul-16	7.5	0.78	1.4	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The FRWs were s	shut down between J	uly 15 and July 18,	2016 and again	after July 29, 2016	
2-Aug-16	3.5	0.50	2.6	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The F	RWs were shut dow	n between August 1	10 and August 13	3, 2016.	
1-Sep-16	2.2	0.48 J	3.8	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
FRW-3 w	as shut down betwo	een September 15 ar	nd 16, 2016 and aga	ain between Sept	ember 21 and Octo	ober 4, 2016
17-Oct-16	1.6	0.47 J	4.7	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	10
	The	FRWs were off bet	ween October 17 an	d November 14,	2016	
14-Nov-16	1.9	2.1	29	0.33 J	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The	FRWs were off bety	ween November 16 a	and December 1,	2016	
16-Dec-16	2.0	0.50	7.8	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	The FRWs were off	between December	28 to January 3, 20	17 and January	5 to January 9, 201	17
9-Jan-17	16	1.8	6.4	ND<0.5	0.27 J	ND<2
	T	he FRWs were off b	etween January 23	to February 2, 2	017	1
2-Feb-17	5.1	1.4	17	ND<0.5	0.27 J	ND<2
	Th	e FRWs were off bet	tween February 20	to February 22, 2	2017	
1-Mar-17	4.0	0.60	2.2	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
	T	he FRWs were off b	etween March 24 a	nd March 29, 20	17	
7-Apr-17	7.6	1.2	2.9	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.3
226 15	The FRWs	were off from April	17 to April 26, 2017	7 and April 27 to	May 1, 2017	
3-May-17	40	3.5	15	ND<0.5	0.42 J	2.1
1-Jun-1/	8.8 The FD	0.5	2.1	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	ND<2
6 Iul 17		ND -0.5		Irom June 21 to	23, 2017	1.1
0-Jul-1/	0.27 J	The EDWe were a	0.28 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.1
1 1 1 7 2/	0.80	The FRWs were C	0 28 J	ND :0.5	ND -0.5	1.6
1-Aug-17	0.80	ND<0.5	0.28 J	ND<0.5	ND<0.5	1.0
5-Sep-1/		0.42 J	U.31	Somtomb 27.4	IND<0.5	ND<2
4 Oct 17	Ine FKWs were	2 0	r 13 to 19 and from	ND <0.5	ND <0.5	ND-2
4-001-17	7.8 The EDW-	3.7	4.1	ND<0.3	ND<0.3	ND<2
1 Nov 17	2 0	0.22 I	0.78	ND <0.5	r 29 to 31, 2017	ND <2
1-1NOV-1 /	3.0 The FDW	U.32 J	U./8	and November 1	IND<0.5	IND<2
5 Dec 17	5 1	ND-0 5	10	ND-0.5	ND<0.5	ND-2
3-Dec-17		FRWs were off from	1.0 m December 24, 201	17 to Japuary 1	2018	IND<2
	1 116	This was were out the		• / •••	44710	

ARARs - Applicable Relevant and Appropriate Requirements for aquifer restoration established for the Site.

1. NYSDEC ambient water quality standards for these compounds are presented because site-specific ARARs for these compounds were not established.

2. The FP&T system was not operating because of a malfunctioning transfer pump. The FRWs were turned on manually to collect a groundwater sample.

J : Analyte detected below quantitation limits, value shown is a laboratory estimate.

B: Method blank contamination, the associated method blank contains the target analyte at a reportable level.

PCE: Tetrachloroethylene cis12DCE: cis-1,2-Dichloroethene TCA: 1,1,1-Trichloroethane TCE: Trichloroethene VC: Vinyl Chloride ND: Not detected

Comments:

As of September 1, 2011 the water samples are analyzed by York Analytical Laboratories, Inc. The laboratory typically uses a reporting limit (RL) for water of 5 ug/l for VOC. York reports detections below 0.5 ug/l as an estimated value; these values are below the RL but greater than or equal to the method detection limit (MDL). A value reported below the RL but above the MDL is considered an estimated value and flagged with a "J". The calibration curve was adjusted to a reporting limit of 0.5 ug/l during October 2011.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Monitor Well Construction Details

	_	Top of Casing	Well	Installed Total		Date					Date	_
Well	Location	Elevation	Diameter	Depth	Measured TD	Measured	Screen Setting	Screen Type and Size	Casing Material	Surface Completion	Constructed	Comment
		(ft msl)	(in)	(ft btoc)	(ft btoc)		(ft bg)					
MW-B1	Discharge Basin	35	2	52.0	52.0	9/14/2010	45-55	PVC	SCH40 PVC	stick-up		
MW-B2	Discharge Basin	37.66	2	53.0	52.9	9/22/2011	45-55	PVC	SCH40 PVC	stick-up		
MW-B3	Discharge Basin	31.62	2	52.0	52.7	9/22/2011	45-55	PVC	SCH40 PVC	stick-up		
MW-B4	Discharge Basin	30.74	2	52.0	52.3	9/22/2011	45-55	PVC	SCH40 PVC	suck-up		
MW-28A	Onsite in back of main building	25.88	2	40.0	40.3	9/22/2011	30-40	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/8/2004	
MW-28B	Onsite in back of main building	25.95	2	50.0	50.7	9/22/2011	40-50	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/7/2004	
MW-42A	Bay Burger, SW section of parking lot (former Gingerbread House)	22.95	2	27.0			12-27	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb box.	10/5/1989	Damaged during repaying of parking lot.
MW-42B	Bay Burger, SW section of parking lot (former Gingerbread House)	23.2	2	66.0	65.7	9/22/2011	56-66	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb box.	10/6/1989	
MW-42C	Bay Burger, SW section of parking lot (former Gingerbread House)	23.14	2	98.0			88-98	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb box.	10/9/1989	Damaged during repaying of parking lot.
MW-43A	Carroll St. near RW-6, in right of way at edge of road (blacktop).	22.81	2	29.0	28.7	9/22/2011	14-29	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb box.	10/13/1989	
MW-43B	Carroll St. near RW-6, in right of way at edge of road (blacktop)	22.97	2	74.0	74.4	9/22/2011	64-74	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb	10/16/1989	
MW 42C	Carroll St. near RW-6, in right of way at	22.00	2	107.0	107.4	0/22/2011	07.107	20-Slot, flush joint stainless-steel	Physical states and a loss of sol	flush mount curb box, asphalt to edge of curb	10/17/1090	
WW-45C	edge of road (blacktop).	23.00	2	107.0	107.4	9/22/2011	97-107	wire-wrapped	Flush joint stainless steel	box.	10/17/1989	
MW-44A	Onsite near RW-2	29.33	2	36.2	34.5	9/22/2011	16.2-36.2	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box	6/14/1991	
MW-44B	Onsite near RW-2	29.39	2	49.3	49.5	9/22/2011	39.2-49.2	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box	6/14/1991	
MW-44C	Onsite near RW-2	29.64	2	71.3	72.0	9/22/2011	61.3-71.3	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box	6/14/1991	
MW-45A	FDSA, Onsite near fence	27.9	2	28.8	28.8	9/22/2011	13.9-28.9	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box	6/10/1991	
MW-45B	FDSA, Onsite near fence	27.67	2	50.6	51.1	9/22/2011	40.5-50.5	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box	6/7/1991	
MW-46A	Onsite in woods	15.84	2	15.1	14.8	9/22/2011	5-15	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	steel stick-up		
MW-46B	Onsite in woods	16.4	2	40.0	45.5	9/22/2011	30-40	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	steel stick-up	6/10/1001	
MW-4/A	Onsite in woods	14.98	2	8.7	14.9	9/22/2011	0-10	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	steel stick-up	6/19/1991	
WW-4/B	Onsite in woods	15.1	2	45.0	42.0	9/22/2011	33-43	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	steel suck-up	0/19/1991	
MW-48A	Lily Pond Road Background	31.26	2	35.0	34.7	9/22/2011	20-35	Steel	STEEL	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	6/21/1991	
MW-48B	Lily Pond Road Background	32.13	2	70.0	47.5	9/22/2011	60-70	Steel	STEEL	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	6/25/1991	
MW-49A	Noyac Road near RW-9	11.75	2	23.0	22.7	9/22/2011	8-23	PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	6/26/1991	
MW-49B	Noyac Road near RW-9	11.75	2	68.7	69.5	9/22/2011	58-68	PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	6/30/1991	
MW-49C	Noyac Road near RW-9	11.86	2	99.1	100.0	9/22/2011	90-100	PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	7/5/1991	
MW-50A	Morris Cove Road	7.71	2	30.0	29.0	9/22/2011	15-30	Steel	STEEL	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	7/9/1991	
MW-50B	Morris Cove Road	7.58	2	60.0	59.5	9/22/2011	50-60	Steel	STEEL	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	7/10/1991	
MW-50C	Morris Cove Road	7.33	2	78.0	78.0	9/14/2010	67-77	Steel	STEEL	flush mount, curb box with concrete collar	7/15/1991	
MW-51A	FDSA, Onsite near fence	26.21	2	27.0			17-27	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	10/22/1991	Inaccessible, under concrete barrier.
MW-52A	FDSA, Onsite near fence, between concrete barrier and fence.	26.81	2	29.0	20.2	9/22/2011	19-29	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	10/23/1991	Destroyed in 2017 and scheduled for decommissining in 2018.
MW-53	Carroll St. between RW-6 & 5, in grass.	24.19	2	50.0	50.4	9/22/2011	40-50	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/20/1996	
MW-54	Carroll St. between RW-6 & 5, in grass.	25.85	2	50.0	49.7	9/22/2011	40-50	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/21/1996	
MW-55	Hildreth Street near corner of Brick Kiln Road.	10.99	2	65.0	65.1	9/22/2011	55-65	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/8/2004	
MW-56A	Brick Kiln Road between Carroll and Hildreth	13.35	2	25.0	24.7	9/22/2011	15-25	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/15/2004	
MW-56B	Brick Kiln Road between Carroll and Hildreth	13.39	2	65.0	65.0	9/22/2011	55-65	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/15/2004	
MW-56C	Brick Kiln Road between Carroll and Hildreth	13.44	2	100.0	100.4	9/22/2011	90-100	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/14/2004	
MW-57A	Brick Kiln Road south of Carroll Street	20.72	2	19.0	19.3	9/14/2010	9-19	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/19/2004	
MW-57B	Brick Kiln Road south of Carroll Street	20.63	2	35.0	35.4	9/14/2010	25-35	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/19/2004	
MW-57C	Brick Kiln Road south of Carroll Street	18.63	2	100.0	99.9	9/14/2010	90-100	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	8/10/2004	

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Monitor Well Construction Details

Woll	Location	Top of Casing Floyation	Well	Installed Total	Measured TD	Date Measured	Screen Setting	Screen Type and Size	Casing Material	Surface Completion	Date Constructed	Comment
Wen	Location	(ft msl)	(in)	(ft btoc)	(ft btoc)	WitdSui cu	(ft bg)	Scittli Type and Size	Casing material	Surface Competion	Constructed	Comment
MW-58A	SHI property southern driveway	31.48	2	30.9	30.3	3/22/2016	20-30	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	12/16/2015	
MW-58B	SHI property southern driveway	31.46	2	45.0	45.6	3/22/2016	35-45	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	12/16/2015	
MW-59A	SHI property parking lot, north side of building	33.88	2	27.9	27.8	3/21/2016	17-27	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	12/17/2015	
MW-59B	SHI property parking lot, north side of building	33.84	2	43.0	42.6	3/21/2016	32-42	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	2/1/2016	Pre-packed well screen
MW-98-01A	FDSA, Hagerman's property	30.49	2	27.0	27.4	9/22/2011	17-27	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/8/1998	
MW-98-01B	FDSA, Hagerman's property	29.49	2	45.0			35-45	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	4/14/1998	Abandoned
MW-98-02A	FDSA, Hagerman's property		2	27.0			17-27	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/8/1998	Abandoned
MW-98-02B	FDSA, Hagerman's property		2	45.0			35-45	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	4/15/1998	Abandoned
MW-98-03	FDSA, Christensen property	33.25	2	30.0			20-30	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/8/1998	Abandoned, access agreement not renewed.
MW-98-04	FDSA, Onsite on pavement	29.31	2	26.5	25.4	9/22/2011	16.5-26.5	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	5/11/1998	
MW-98-04B	FDSA, Onsite on pavement	27.94	2	41.0	37.2	3/22/2016	30-40	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	12/16/2015	Well installed with a one foot sump.
MW-98-05A	FDSA, Hagerman's property	29.65	2	28.0	24.9	9/22/2011	18-28	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/7/1998	Abandoned
MW-98-05AR	FDSA, Hagerman's property	29.26	2	28.8	27.2	3/23/2016	18-28	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	12/15/2015	Replacment well for original damaged well, well installed with a one foot sump.
MW-98-05B	FDSA, Hagerman's property	29.84	2	45.0	27.4	9/22/2011	35-45	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/11/1998	Abandoned
NW-98-05BR	FDSA, Hagerman's property	29.76	2	46.3	45.7	3/23/2016	35-45	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	12/15/2015	Replacment well for original damaged well, well installed with a one foot sump.
MW-98-06A	FDSA, Christensen property	34.41	2	29.0			19-29	20-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box, below grade concrete collar, grass to edge of curb box	5/15/1998	Abandoned, access agreement not renewed.
N-1A	Near RW-9, between sign and tree	11.87	2	12.0	12.4	9/22/2011	10-12	16-Slot, Johnson, steel	STEEL	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	3/7/1984	SCDHS
N-1B	Near RW-9, between RW-9 and tree	10.02	2	65.0	65.4	9/22/2011	55-65	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/12/2004	
N-2A	Past MW-49 cluster, in grass between edge of Rd and sidewalk	12.5	2	22.0	21.5	9/22/2011	20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, steel	STEEL	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	3/7/1984	SCDHS
N-2B	Past MW-49 cluster, in grass between edge of Rd and sidewalk	12.06	2	65.0	65.0	9/22/2011	55-65	10-Slot PVC	SCH40 PVC	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	7/13/2004	
N-3	Brick Kiln Road, near Carroll Street	17	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/12/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-4	Brick Kiln Road, near current MW-57 cluster.		2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/12/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-5	Brick Kiln Road, NE of current MW-56 cluster.	13.5	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/20/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-6	Carroll Street	17.36	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/20/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-7	Carroll Street	24.5	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/21/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-8	Corner of Carroll Street and Sag Harbor Turnpike.	25	2	32.0			30-32	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		3/22/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-9	Northern corner of intersection of Hildreth & SH Turnpike, immediately next to stop sign.	14.9	2	20.0	20.0	9/22/2011	20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	1984	
N-10	Carroll Street	23.5	2	40.0			38-40	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		4/23/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-11	Carroll Street	23.1	2	21.0			19-21	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		4/25/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-12	Lily Pond Road	43	2	43.0			41-43	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/9/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-13	Lily Pond Road		2	43.0			41-43	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/7/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-14	Lily Pond Road	24	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/10/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-15	Lily Pond Road	26.1	2	22.0			20-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/15/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

Monitor Well Construction Details

Well	Location	Top of Casing Elevation	Well Diameter	Installed Total Depth	Measured TD	Date Measured	Screen Setting	Screen Type and Size	Casing Material	Surface Completion	Date Constructed	Comment
		(ft msl)	(in)	(ft btoc)	(ft btoc)		(ft bg)			· · · · · · · · · · ·		
N-16	Along SH Turnpike, near RW-4, at edge of woods	19.92	2	22.6	21.3	9/22/2011	21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	5/16/1984	
N-17	Along SH Turnpike, in middle of grassy shoulder between edge of SH Turnpike and edge of woods	17.71	2	23.0	23.0	9/22/2011	21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount curb box with concrete collar	5/21/1984	
N-18	Sag Harbor Turnpike, south of Carroll Street	32	2	33.5			31.5-33.5	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/22/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-19	Noyac Road	10.65	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		5/23/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-20	Kiln Brick Road	5.00	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		6/4/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-21	Columbia Street	7.25	2	22.0			20-22	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		6/4/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-22	Sag Harbor Turnpike		2	120.0			118-120	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		7/31/1984	SCDHS, Well pulled out 9-26-84.
N-22-B	Sag Harbor Turnpike		2				15-17	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		10/8/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-23	Sag Harbor Turnpike	12.89	2	10.0			8-10	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/1/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-24	Sag Harbor Industries	27.24	2	38.0			36-38	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/8/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-25	Sag Harbor Industries	25.44	2	24.0			22-24	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/8/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-26	Sag Harbor Industries	25.18	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/13/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-27	Sag Harbor Industries	24.9	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/15/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-28	Sag Harbor Industries	26.76	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/20/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-29	Sag Harbor Industries		2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/20/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-30	Sag Harbor Industries		2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/22/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-31	Sag Harbor Industries	28.91	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		8/23/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-32	in SHI parking lot	32.12	2	33.0	30.0	9/22/2011	31-33	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount, cement collar, curb box	9/10/1984	
N-33	in SHI parking lot	22.43	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		9/10/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-34	in SHI parking lot		2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		9/12/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-35	Sag Harbor Turnpike		2	32.0			30-32	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		9/24/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-36	Sag Harbor Turnpike	26.27	2	33.0			31-33	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		9/25/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-37	Fabiano front yard, in grass left of driveway	31.41	2	25.0	26.3	9/14/2010	23-25	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount, cement collar, curb box	8/30/1984	
N-38	Fabiano side yard near shrubbery	31.49	2	30.2	30.5	9/22/2011	28-30	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount, cement collar, curb box	9/6/1984	
N-39	Fabiano back yard near edge of woods	26.95	2	33.0	32.4	9/22/2011	31-33	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL	flush mount, cement collar, curb box	9/20/1984	
N-40	Sag Harbor Turnpike	25.11	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		9/24/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.
N-41	Lily Pond Rd.	13.5	2	23.0			21-23	16-Slot, Johnson, Steel	STEEL		10/11/1984	SCDHS, Destroyed/unlocated/no longer have access to well.

SCDHS Suffolk County Department of Health Services ft msl Feet mean sea level

in Inches ft btoc Feet below top of casing

ft bg Feet below grade N-41 Destroyed, unlocated, inaccessible or abandoned monitor well.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FSP&T System Cumulative VOC Recovery and Influent PCE Concentraions vs. Time



Note 1 : After September 22, 2008, the water recovered from the FP&T System is included in the results shown in this graph.

Note 2: The spikes in PCE concentrations observed after January 2014 coincide with well rehabilitation and annual maintenance events. During well rehabilitation and annual maintenance work, FSP&T system samples are collected when water from the FP&T system is not diluted with water extracted from RW-2. Small increases in PCE cocnentrations before spikes may be attributed to seasonal variability.

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK



VOC Vapor Concentration (mg/m3)

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FSP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for RW-2 for 2016 and 2017



K:\Jobs\Kraft Foods Global, Inc\ROWE Industries\Ground Water\O&M\FSP&T\Annual Reports\2017 Annual Report\Tables\ Table 7_graph 3_ 2016 and 2017 RW2 Water Quality Resutls - FSP&T System

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-1 for 2017



Date

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-1 for 2007 through 2017



H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 5,7,9,11 Graph 5 FRW-1 (Hist)

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-2 for 2017



H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 4,6,8,10 Graph 6 FRW-2

Concentration (ug/l)

Date

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE **1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE** SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK



Date

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-2 for 2007 through 2017

H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 5,7,9,11 Graph 7 FRW-2 (Hist)

Concentration (ug/l)

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-3 FOR 2017



Concentration (ug/l)

Date

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-3 for 2007 through 2017



H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 5,7,9,11 Graph 9 FRW-3 (Hist)

Concentration (ug/l)

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-4 for 2017



H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 4,6,8,10 Graph 10 FRW-4

2017 ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES SUPERFUND SITE 1668 SAG HARBOR TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR, NEW YORK

FP&T Recovery Well VOC Concentrations for FRW-4 for 2007 through 2017



Concentration (ug/l)

H:\NABIS\2018\Annual Report\ FP&T Graphs 5,7,9,11 Graph 11 FRW-4 (Hist) Date

FIGURES





RAWN:	RAC	CHECKED:	MG	DATE:	02/28/18	FIGURE:	2	
		\\	5		4 Research I Suite 204 Shelton, Co (203) 929-85	Drive nnecticut 06 555	484	
					WSP USA			



A.2017 HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFESTS

		4.	k	李 新							
Plea	ase print or type. (Form design UNIFORM HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST	ned for use on elite (12-pitch) type 1. Generator ID Number	writer.)	Page 1 of 3. Eme	ergency Response	e Phone	4. Manifest	Form Tracking Nu	Approved.	OMB No.	2050-003
	5. Generator's Name and Mailing	Address	BA - Bunap, ank, pr GE - Riber of oppul? CM - Metaciation of collecter.	Genera	tor's Site Address	i (if different th	an mailing addre	<u>ss)</u>	015	2 00	211
	Generator's Phone: 6. Transporter 1 Company Name 7. Transporter 2 Company Name	PORTATION, LLC	CW = Winedan 2028) CY = Cylindets DF = Fiberbouitt ong	n Any In Any In Conjection	the second s	an agus an Anna harma É Dhe Davenn Taing an chin	U.S. EPA ID I	Number Number	89		
1	8. Designated Facility Name and	Site Address F BRIDGEPORT, LLC T 86610	(203)534-16	noti in ann		ning na the state of the state	U.S. EPAID N	Number	87		
	9a. HM and Packing Group (if ar	n (including Proper Shipping Name, Ha y))	zard Class, ID Number,	100	10. Contai No.	ners Type	11. Total Quantity	12. Unit Wt./Vol.	13.1	Waste Codes	s
ERATOR -	x NA3082 HAZ	NRDOUS WASTE, LIQ ROETHYLENE) 9 III I	uid, N.O.S. 10 Foot	PA Fum	te het neje (1 24, 1 ,1 anv)	TT	1030	G	F001	onarstano dina li and geno, Pee	
GEN	Z. abie Y orduO =	Y valogininisi Outro Netoin, and Cuble Yanta	u - Laers Inning Par Metho Tons (100 Nots: Tons Netro Tons	n me uvent n capable	n per common 1 aumbor roust 1 aumbor who 1 automotion	n noisean nong serae no ro rohes ne noisean	in a moden y dat yoʻragram erns toʻradnur dat tali tali ugʻ		4		n e reach Inn mar le Inn rei 1 Inn to
		d state weeks codies to deactive maintaint differenties for our ter	n 13. Westa Covjes Enter up to six revieraj an en Rivte vierte roten d	odation ller sed and	ensti ikini olen Gilk gilek elen	imos the s	ាក ។ (1a) នាំងរំ មាយថា ទួលបិច ជួយសារ		nichte einte Nie eincher		na da ana ana ana ana ana ana ana ana an
		ala oldar oʻnich me mosi repres structor si oʻngʻ Addilonu i mbring	addilon to the todenei we waate mitel, Special deliding to	knowedge pm 8 when	erti ési onvr o o vito hés tha	s to a pena	mediale urous		ndine Sera		
10	15. GENERATOR'S/OFFEROR	SOCIETIFICATION: 1 hereby declare	that the contents of this cons	signment are fully a	ind accurately dea	scribed above	by the proper sh	ipping name.	and are clas	sified, packa	aged
	marked and labeled/placard Exporter, I certify that the co I certify that the waste minin Generator's/Offeror's Printed/Type	ed, and are in all respects in proper co ntents of this consignment conform to nization statement identified in 40 CFR ad Name	ndition for transport accordin the terms of the attached EP 262.27(a) (if I am a large qua	g to applicable inte A Acknowledgment antity generator) or Signature	rnational and nation of Consent. (b) (if I am a sma	onal governm Il quantity ger	ental regulations.	If export ship	oment and I a	am the Prima	iry
T'L ←	16. International Shipments		Nablezo	ort from U.S.	Port of onl	he davite	n eff ad blunn frie talon ene	e (9000 iter 1900 iter 1900 iter 1900 iter 1900 iter	Mon		Year
TER IN	Transporter signature (for exports 17. Transporter Acknowledgment of	s only): of Receipt of Materials	C.Q		Date leavin	ng U.S.:	zaanthii etkeli maaritii taa	the physical	ining own	than dify	110-
ANSPOR	Transporter 1 Printed/Typed Nam	e Intereste noticolineo octocimi Ver esta A-ION te (disobe notic	 The generator must re- signing the wasterful biomenously to state 	Signature Signature		And in the	uit to technijo D Jameni 6 alt top	H A 493 L A LI L Verte condec	Mont	h Day	Year Year Year
Ě	18. Discrepancy		nium steav eti tiiv Creanium vanger	ofwitehood	ne escorid trent and hore	number of 1 y hot be an	di A 12 EPA ID Information ma	ntennity ntennity navi histo		1	
	18a. Discrepancy Indication Spac	e L Quantity	Туре	Ma	Residue	Number:	Partial Reje	ection		Full Rejec	ction
FAULUI	18b. Alternate Facility (or Generat Facility's Phone:		nopra 11. any balance of nopra 11. any balance and internationality which which is ner if y	ho	i Clera or Divis	uno, Hazán	U.S. EPA ID N	umber	al en la s el en la s	1990 Augustalian 1990 Augustalian 1990 Augustalian	ioununca h 9 t. c
MUNAIEU	 Signature of Alternate Facility Hazardous Waste Report Man 	(or Generator)	r hazardous wasto trootmont	disposal and re-		nietnosofia ni "X" na ga	od 10 laiando (India by enleri India by enleri	Rimeti N bi em eucino turno	Mon	th Day	Year
	1. 20 Designated Easily: Oursel	2.	יוישבמיטטטא waste נופאניוופחנ	3.	raing systems)	n bollansb adamlars	4.	ing Clarab (c. Alastan)	atora de la politica de stidore pol	e (AMMU) Latemar	Number Nectorios
	Printed/Typed Name	perator: Certification of receipt of haz	ardous materials covered by	the manifest excep Signature	t as noted in Item	18a	esta description sector of the description of the sector of the sector	w tot beba napresiden paragen apr formen and	Mont	h Day	Year



Driver's Worksheet

Order Number: 1501588

Manifest Number:

Start Date: 06/29/2017	End Date: 06/29/2017	Sales Office: 4081	Robert Cleary / Valerie Luongo
Customer Number: Customer:	1100025271 Cisco LLC	Stop Sample Needed:	
Site location:	FORMER ROWE INDUSTRIES 1668 BRIDGEHAMPTON TURNPIKE SAG HARBOR NY 11963	Site Contact Name: Phone Number:	
Appointment Time:	00:00:00	Hours of Operation:	

ob Description

Heet Cisco crew onsite 8am. Pump -1000g waste water w/solvents from fractank and rinsetes. Expect to be onsite for a few rours.Site Contact: Pete/Cisco 860.990.2838

Item	Description	Employee Name	Emplo	yee ID Start Time	End Time
0010	Pre-Trip	MarcoTreco			The Distribution of the Party of the Party of the State o
0020	Travel (Customer)	and the second		8:00	200 11:3000
0030	Loading (Customer)			11:37	In Linom
0040	Travel (Facility)		1.1.1		
0050	Unloading (Facility)				
0060	Post-Trip				
maportal	tion .				
Iteen	Description		Unit Number	Odometer Sta	rt Odometer End
0010	Tractor		V-26	766116	266272
0020	Trailer			for Million and an and a second	
ulpment	/ Material			and the second	
litem	Description			U	oki Quantity
"anna ma and	ha =	and with the second	second as a real of the second s	Note and the second	

1,030 gal

Signature:

Agent for Nabisco Customer Signature/Date

Contractil / POII :

6.29.

Tradebe Signature/Date

Highetures verifies hours waiting and authorizes demurrage charges to be billed when applicable according to your quote as contract.

VASTE MANIFEST A MODE READ TO DO	Emergency Response	Phone	4. Manifest	Tracking N	umber	CAP 11	
enerator's Name and Mailing Address Gen	10-1124-1127 ₁₁	-beeu ed oa		och 84	1991	12 J	Jł
is form	erator's Site Address	(if different that	an mailing addre	ess)	require gen bus waste t	egenations of hazard	
) for	2 Page 1 of 3. Emergency Response Phone 1 Anamier Tracking Number 1 Containers U.S. EPA ID Number						
erator's Phone:							
ansporter 1 Company Name	age, and disposit fact	icie maintage	U.S. EPA ID	Number	aluning oʻsi bu	e grei geeg	ni je
Any Line of the latent of the set	inwal on politimanist.	ane grimeiva an taun a		Number	Sheedu taffi i turi A e Stere	Alia March	ie nji Nahi
ansporter 2 Company Marine							
esignated Facility Name and Site Address	bias láis óG. G	loh DC 2948(U.S. EPA ID	Number	L. 1.200 Plance address:	ikalis) andi ikitiot moli	ng le
real standards under a second and the second standard standard standard standard standard standard standard sta							
Waste quantities entered should be based on actual angeoprime reast antibates of estimates of actual quantities spipped. Contain weaked actuation wateroable as			in haddy	y pateziti	n Nga kataka		inei
lity's Phone: 401, 761-20340	terener etct2 aft	in iedmule	i identification	nh aveut		idenanato	ad
9b. U.S. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, ID Number, and Packing Group (if any))	10. Contain No.	ners Type	11. Total Quantity	12. Unit Wt./Vol.	13.	Waste Code	es
1.NA3077, Hazandous Weste Solid, n.e.s. (Tetrachlorbethylene,	the first page 18PA	inifest (i.e.	mpleastics M	s of past i	POON®	lmun lakit	
K Indexidentia and International International Statements (International International Internationa International International Internation	2 Page 1 01 3. Emergency Response Priore 4. Manifest Tracking Number Generator's Site Address (f different than making address) U.S. EPA ID Number U.S. EPA ID Nu	1					
n - result and server the result and server the result and server the server							
M = Metric Tons (4.000 kilograms). Y ÷ Cubic Yards.	e number mus	oonse phoi		lion. The e	transpont.	inaub laal	0.M
apagie Mote) Tops, Matric Tons, Cubic Meters; and Cubic Yards'should only be reported	gaarzaon who is c out the shipment	giandy or o htmation at	ini Galistab pr	illivona tot.	Mittiedebe	n staanon. Nistaapisin	
anion 15 Waste Codes	vasle is in trampor	limes the		bred 24 ha	ndi is more	à phone i	
Enter up to six federal and state waste codes to describe each waste stream ide mi	aste being shi tpec	ezardous e		itelworpi s	rifie ai ortw	someone	138
a neme so zerie zaba sine and mu intendent of realized to so any and a solution and a solution of the provest and a solution and a	That is not again the	binni quma	la litta prio at	a or horizon		atta danget Linimalis in	
ioweoge waste	DA NEU USI USI USI USI USI USI USI USI USI US	រាមប៊ុត ហ នរ		ia or nearth ipment	equilis grad	a neo loonenn medicentrike	
13 when 14. Special Harufing Instructions and Additional Information	be entered in Item	ino bluoria		hone nun	lesponse (iergency i	3
GENERATOR'S/OFFEROR'S CERTIFICATION: I hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are f							
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledge I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate	ully and accurately de international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma	scribed above onal governm Il quantity gei	by the proper s ental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla hipment and I	ssified, pacl am the Prin	kage nary
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name	fully and accurately de a international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re	scribed above onal governm Il quantity gei	e by the proper s ental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla hipment and I Mo	issified, pacl am the Prin nth Day	age hary
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re	scribed above onal governm Il quantity gen to//evit:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh historication historicatio historication historication historication historication his	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo	am the Prin	kage hary
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signatu International Shipments Import to U.S. Isporter signature (for exports only):	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. r) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi	scribed above onal governm Il quantity gei try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s ental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla ipment and I Mo	assified, pacl am the Prin nth Day	xage nary
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Iternational Shipments Import to U.S. Isporter signature (for exports only): Iransporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials Exporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials Exporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi	scribed above onal governm III quantity gen try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s ental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo	nth Day	xage hary
And the set of th	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi	scribed above onal governm II quantity gen try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.		kage hary		
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signature (for exports only): Transport acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials sporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re	scribed above onal governm II quantity gen try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s ental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	nth Day	xage hary
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signature (for exports only): International Shipments Signature (for exports only): Iransporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials Sporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature Sig	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re	scribed above onal governm II quantity ger try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	Issified, pack arm the Prin nth Day	age hary
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signature (for exports only): Iransport acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials sporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signatur	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re	scribed above onal governm II quantity gen try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla ipment and I Mo Mo Mo	ssified, pack am the Prin nth Day nth Day nth Day	cage hary
Analysis of the second se	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue	scribed above onal governm II quantity gei try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	Inth Day	age hary
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signature for exports only control of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signature (for exports only): Transporter signature (for exports only): Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials sporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signatur isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signatur Discrepancy Discrepancy Indication Space Quantity Type	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re Residue	scribed above onal governm II quantity ger try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla ipment and I Mo Mo	nth Day	xage hary
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signature (for exports only): Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials Isporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature Isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature Discrepancy Indication Space Quantity Type	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue Manifest Reference	scribed above onal governm II quantity gei try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh signature pjection	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	Inth Day	age hary
International Shipments Import to U.S. Signatu International Shipment of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments Of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments Of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipment of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments Of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments Of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipments Of Receipt of Materials Signatu International Shipment of Receipt of Materials Shipment of Receipt o	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue Manifest Reference	scribed above onal governm II quantity ger try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh bigection	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	nth Day	age hary
International Shipments	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue Manifest Reference	scribed above onal governm II quantity gei try/exit: ng U.S.: Number:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh signation signation Number	e, and are cla ipment and I Mo Mo	nth Day	xage hary
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate erator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signatu International Shipments Import to U.S. Insporter signature (for exports only): Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials reporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signatu Isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signatu Discrepancy Discrepancy Indication Space Quantity Ity's Phone: Signature of Alternate Facility (or Generator)	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue Manifest Reference	scribed above onal governm II quantity ger try/exit: ng U.S.:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	ssified, paclar am the Prin anthe Day	xage hary , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Transporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signatu Sign	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re Residue Manifest Reference d recycling systems)	scribed above onal governm II quantity gei try/exit: ng U.S.: Number:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh ejection	e, and are cla ipment and I Mo Mo Mo	ssified, pacl am the Prin nth Day nth Day nth Day Full Re	xage hary
International Shipments and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable Exporter, I certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledg I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if I am a large quantity generate terator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signatu International Shipments Import to U.S. Export from U.S. Insporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials Isporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signatu Discrepancy Discrepancy Quantity Internation Space Quantity Type Name Signature of Alternate Facility (or Generator) Quantity Isporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature I for exports on the terms of Alternate Facility (or Generator) Ity's Phone: Signature of Alternate Facility (or Generator) Ity I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	ully and accurately de e international and nati ment of Consent. or) or (b) (if I am a sma re Port of en Date leavi re re Residue Manifest Reference d recycling systems)	scribed above onal governm II quantity gei try/exit:	e by the proper s eental regulations nerator) is true.	hipping nam s. If export sh	e, and are cla nipment and I Mo Mo Mo	ssified, paclar mithe Prin and the Prin and	xage hary
International Shipments							